From: Jamie Robertson

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 14:34:27 -0800
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

To Whom it May Concern:

Glen Dow Academy of Hair Design
OPEID 00973900

CIP CRED CIP NAME ANNUAL DISCR ANNUAL
DISCR

LEVL RATE RATE RATE
RATE
120401 01 COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOL 008.73 999.99 009.96
999.99

Respectfully,

Jamie Robertson

Financial Aid Administrator
Glen Dow Academy of Hair Design
309 W. Riverside Avenue
Spokane, WA 99201

P: (509) 624-3244 Ext. 3

F: (509) 624-3351
jamie@glendow.com




From: Jamie Robertson

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 14:06:41 -0800
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

To Whom it May Concern:

Glen Dow Academy of Hair Design
OPEID 00973900

CIP CRED CIP NAME
DISCR
LEVL
RATE
120413 01 COSMETOLOGY, BARBER/
N/A

Respectfully,

Jamie Robertson

Financial Aid Administrator
Glen Dow Academy of Hair Design
309 W. Riverside Avenue
Spokane, WA 99201

P: (509) 624-3244 Ext. 3

F: (509) 624-3351
jamie@glendow.com

ANNUAL DISCR ANNUAL
RATE RATE RATE

N/A N/A N/A



From: Jamie Snyder

Sent: 9 Jan 2017 16:34:20 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Dale LeMonds;Campus Directors

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Importance: High

OPEID: 041671 Aveda Institute Denver
CIP for appealed program: 120401
Credential Level: Undergraduate Certificate

Jamie Snyder
Financial Aid Team Lead
AVEDA Institute Denver
P: 303.567.7500 x1023
F: 303.951.6409



From: Jamie Snyder

Sent: 9 Jan 2017 16:32:57 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Dale LeMonds;Campus Directors

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

OPEID: 04072300 Aveda Institute Provo
CIP for appealed program: 120401
Credential Level: Undergraduate Certificate

Jamie Snyder
Financial Aid Team Lead
AVEDA Institute Denver
P: 303.567.7500 x1023
F: 303.951.6409



From: Jamie Snyder

Sent: 9 Jan 2017 16:30:34 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Dale LeMonds;Campus Directors

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Importance: High

OPEID: 041671
CIP Code: 120401
Credential Level: Undergraduate Certificate

Jamie Snyder
Financial Aid Team Lead
AVEDA Institute Denver
P:303.567.7500 x1023
F: 303.951.6409



From: Jayme Tuite

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 14:21:39 -0500

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Robert Bazant;Pat DeConcilis;Tom Busse;Marianne Albert
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good afternoon,

Penn Commercial Business/Technical School OPEID 004902 will be filing an alternate earnings appeal
for the following program:

Medical Billing & Coding (Medical Insurance Coding Specialist)
CIP Code: 510713
Credential Level: 01

Thank you,

Jayme R Tuite

Director of Financial Aid

Penn Commercial Business/Technical School
(724) 222-5330 ext. 239

(724) 884-1461 FAX
jtuite@penncommercial.edu

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic communication and any attachments hereto contain
confidential information from Penn Commercial, Inc. This information is only for use by the
intended recipient and use by any other party is not authorized. If you are not the intended
recipient, or believe that you have received this electronic communication in error, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in
reliance on the contents of this communication or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this electronic communication in error, please delete it from your system
and notify us immediately by telephone at (724)222-5330 or by reply electronic mail to the
person from whom this message was received. Thank you.



From: Jayme Tuite

Sent: 12 Jan 2017 15:15:54 -0500

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Robert Bazant;Pat DeConcilis;Marianne Albert;Tom Busse
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Good afternoon,

Penn Commercial Business/Technical School OPEID 004902 will be filing an alternate earnings appeal
for the following program:

Medical Administration
CIP Code: 510716
Credential Level: 02

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



From: jeff

Sent: 18 Jan 2017 17:03:05 -0700
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

The Studio Academy of Beauty (OPEID - 041529) is writing to indicate its intent to file an Alternate
Earnings Appeal for our Cosmetology Program (CIP Code — 120401).

Cosmetology Program

CIP Code: 124401

Credential Level: 01 (undergraduate certificate or diploma program)
Please reply to this e-mail to confirm its receipt.

Respectfully,

Jeffrey Koluch

CEO

The Studio Academy of Beauty



From: Jeff Aalbers

Sent: 18 Jan 2017 09:17:51 -0600
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

To whom it may concern:

This is the official Notice of Intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal for McNally
Smith College of Music, OPEID 03001200, for the Gainful Employment Debt Measures
calculated for year 2015.

McNally Smith College of Music intends to provide alternate earnings data for 4 different
CIP Codes and credential levels:

CIP Code 500911, Stringed Instruments, Credential Level 03 - Bachelor's Degree
CIP Code 500913, Music Technology, Credential Level 02 - Associate's Degree
CIP Code 501003, Music Management, Credential Level 02 - Associate's Degree
CIP Code 501003, Music Management, Credential Level 03 - Bachelor's Degree

Thank you,

Jeff Aalbers

Senior Director of Administrative Services
McNally Smith College of Music

p: 651-361-3320



From: Jeff Long

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 21:14:52 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Ogle School Management LLC d/b/a Ogle School

OPEID 013016
CIp 120401
Cred Level 01

Jeff Long | VP Finance

Ogle School Management LLC
817-804-6716 o
469-418-8396 c
jlong@ogleschool.edu




Instructions for Appeal

To submit a Notice of Intent, institutions must send an email to
AltEarningsAppeals@ed.gov. While a Notice of Intent must be received by the
Department no later than 14 days after the issuance of the final D/E rates, institutions may
submit their notice upon receipt of their draft D/E rates. Notice of Intent email messages
must have the subject line “Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal” and the body
of the email must include the institution’s name, 6-digit OPEID, and the CIP codes and
credential levels for each program that will be part of the appeal.

Income data for alternate earnings appeals must be from the same calendar year used by
the Department in its calculation of the program’s D/E rates; 2014 for the current cycle of
calculations.

Alternate earnings data for D/E rate appeals may be obtained by the institution from either
an institutional survey of the GE program’s former students or from a state-sponsored data
system. |n either instance, the students included in the appeal must be those who were in
the cohort that was used by the Department or in a comparable cohort period.

As described in Gainful Employment Electronic Announcement #85, the Department has
created a survey and calculation tool to assist institutions, at their option, with conducting
their own survey. The RGEES Platform and a Best Practices Guide are available in the
“Resources” section of the Gainful Employment Information Page on the IFAP website.
Regardless of whether institutions elect to use the RGEES Platform, the survey must be
conducted in accordance with the Department’s Standards for Conducting the Recent
Graduates Employment and Earnings Survey (RGEES). When submitting documentation
of survey results for an alternate earnings appeal, institutions must include a signed
certification from their President/CEO attesting that the survey was conducted in
accordance with the Standards and that the mean or median earnings used to recalculate
the GE program’s D/E rate were accurately determined from the survey results. An
examination-level attestation engagement report from an independent accountant or
independent auditor must also be included, certifying that the survey was conducted in
accordance with the Standards.

When submitting documentation of alternate earnings data from a state-sponsored data
system, the institution must demonstrate that the data were obtained for at least 50 percent
of the completers in the cohort period and that it included at least 30 completers. The
submission must be accompanied by the President’'s/CEQO’s signed certification that the
state-provided earnings data were accurately used to recalculate D/E results.

Completed appeal packages must be emailed to AltEarningsAppeals@ed.gov with the
subject line “Alternate Earnings Appeal” and must include all required documentation as
attachments to the email. Appeals submitted after the 60-day period or with incomplete
documentation will be denied.




From: Jeffrey Bodimer

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 20:05:26 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Russel Battiata;Carol Evans

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Dear FSA:

In accordance with the instructions set out inGainful Employment Electronic Announcement #95
- Debt-to-Earnings Rate Alternate Earnings Appeals, EAST WEST COLLEGE OF
NATURAL MEDICINE (OPEID: 03429700] hereby notifies the Department of its intent to
file an Alternate Earnings Appeal for the following program(s):

CIP Credential Program Name
Code Level
51.3301 Masters Oriental Medicine

We respectfully request that the Department confirm that this email has been received and
that this Notice of Appeal has been accepted.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at this email address, or by
telephone at 404-704-2426.

Sincerely,

BODIMER

Chief Operations / Compliance Officer
AMERICAN HIGHER EDUCATION DEVELOPMENT CORP.
116 Village Blvd. Suite 200

Princeton, NJ 08540

T 404-704-2426

Al'lo

American Higher Education Development Corp.




From: Jennifer Olevson

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 18:15:17 -0800

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Hello,

Platt College (OPEID 03062700) is submitting for a notice of intent to file an alternative earnings appeal
for the following programs -

220302 02

220302 03

430104 02

Please contact me if you should have any questions.

Cordially,
Jennifer Olevson



From: Jennifer Osbourn

Sent: 21 Dec 2016 06:32:07 -0800

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: John;lanet Turnage;Edie Simpson

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Dear FSA:

In accordance with the instructions set out in the Gainful Employment Electronic
Announcement #95 — Debt-to-Earnings Rate Alternate Earnings Appeals, Paul Mitchell
The School (OPEID: 012483), hereby notifies the Department of its intent to file an
Alternate Earnings Appeal for the following program(s):

CIP Code Credential Level Program
Name

120401 01 Cosmetology
120409 01 Esthetics

We respectfully request that the Department confirm that this email has been received
and that this Notice of Appeal has been accepted.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at this email address, or by
telephone at 972-669-0494 Ext. 5003

Jennifer Osbourn, Director of Financial Aid & Compliance
Cosmetology Career Center, LLC
Paul Mitchell Dallas, Arlington San Antonio, Ardmore

972.669.0494

Our purpose: to develop technically strong professionals who have been given the skill sets to be successful in
the industry.

Our vision: Treat people the way we want to be treated!



Our goal: Always do the right thing!



From: Jeremy Teall

Sent: 22 Dec 2016 15:19:16 -0500

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Dear FSA:

In accordance with the instructions set out in Gainful Employment Electronic Announcement #95 - Debt-
to-Earnings Rate Alterate Earnings Appeals, Paul Mitchell The School Cincinnati (OPEID: 041491) hereby
notifies the Department of its intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal for the following program:

CIP Code: 12.0401
Credential Level: Certificate/Diploma
Program Name: Cosmetology

We respectfully request that the Department confirm that this email has been received and that this Notice
of Appeal has been accepted.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at this email address or by telephone at 513-
673-6429.

Sincerely,

Jeremy Teall

Director

Paul Mitchell The School Lexington
859-223-3644 ext. 211
859-223-3643f
www.lexington.paulmitchell.edu




From: Jeremy Teall

Sent: 22 Dec 2016 15:16:54 -0500

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Dear FSA:

In accordance with the instructions set out in Gainful Employment Electronic
Announcement #95 - Debt-to-Earnings Rate Alterate Earnings Appeals, Paul Mitchell
The School Lexington (OPEID: 023408) hereby notifies the Department of its intent to
file an Alternate Earnings Appeal for the following program:

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

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at this email address or by
telephone at 513-673-6429.

Sincerely,

Jeremy Teall

Director

Paul Mitchell The School Lexington
859-223-3644 ext. 211
859-223-3643f
www.lexington.paulmitchell.edu




From: Jessica Dutton

Sent: 20 Jan 2017 00:59:37 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

To Whom It May Concern:

It is the intent of the institution listed below to file alternate earnings for the program listed below on or
by Friday, March 10, 2017. Thank you and we look forward to confirmation of this email.

Institution and program to be appealed:

Institution: Aveda Institute Portland
OPEID: 041714

CIP CODE: 12.0401

Credential Level: Certificate

Kind Regards,

Jess Dutton
Director
Aveda Institute Portland
503-294-6000 ext 343



From: mhighstead@tspacoloradosprings.com

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 13:42:03 -0700

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: knappgang@aol.com

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

To whom it may concern;

We are writing to notify you of our intent to file an alternate appeal for
The Salon Professional Academy, Colorado Springs

OPEID 04173800

for the CIP code 12.0401 (cosmetology)

This is a certificate program.

Thank you for your time,

Misty Highstead

Director of Financial Aid

The Salon Professional Academy
Colorado Springs, CO. 80907
719.955.0222



From: mhighstead@tspacoloradosprings.com

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 13:33:45 -0700

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc:
knappgange@aol.com;director@tspacolorado.com;finance@tspacolorado.com
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

To whom it may concern;

We are writing to notify you of our intent to file and alternate appeal for
The Salon Professional Academy Colorado Springs

OPEID 04173800

for the CIP code 12.0401 (cosmetology)

this is a certificate program.

Thank you for your time,

Misty Highstead

Director of Financial Aid

The Salon Professional Academy
Colorado Springs, CO. 80907
719.955.0222



From: Michael Sandick (241)

Sent: 12 Jan 2017 15:37:48 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Mary Beth Del Balzo (463)

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Institution Name OPEID CIP Cred Level

The College of Westchester 005208 110801 02
The College of Westchester 005208 510707 02
The College of Westchester 005208 510801 02
The College of Westchester 005208 520201 02
The College of Westchester 005208 520302 02

@W Michael Sandick

VP Institutional Research and Data Analysis
The College of Westchester

325 Central Avenue

White Plains, NY 10606

914-831-0241 (phone)

914-948-0621 (fax)

msandick@cw.edu

www.cw.edu

Confidentiality Notice: This email transmission, and any attachment to it, is the property of The College of Westchester and contains privileged and
confidential information intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity names on the email. This email is intended solely for the recipient identified
herein. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that the reading, copying, distributing or other action taken in reference to the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system. The telephone number to contact in the event of any
question concerning the foregoing is 914-831-0408. Thank you.



From: Michael Shea

Sent: 21 Jan 2017 20:56:41 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: richardd@knutte.com;Lynette Myers;Nicole Nardello Lawton
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

To whom it may concern,
Let this seve as a notice to the Department of Education that Summit Salon
Acadey intends to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal.

Institution:

Summit Salon Academy
OPEID:

041701

CIP Code

12.0401

Sincerely,

Michael Shea
Vice President

Michael Shea

Summit Salon Academy

3702 S Fife Street Suite B102
Tacoma, WA 98409

p. 253-617-7009

f. 253-617-7011

Summit Salon

ACADEMY



From: Michele Clark

Sent: 7 Jan 2017 14:02:29 -0600

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Dear FSA:

In accordance with the instructions set in Gainful Employment Electronic
Announcement #95-Debt-to-Earnings Rate Alternate Earnings Appeals

Paul Mitchell the School St. Louis OPEID:04170700
hereby notifies the Department of its intent to file an Alternative
Earnings Appeal for the following program

CIP Code:12.0401
Credential Level: Certificate/Diploma
Program Name: Cosmetology

We respectfully request that the Department confirm that this
email has been received and that the Notice of Appeal has been

accepted.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at this
email address or by telephone at
314-361-8200

Sincerely,

Michele Clark
Director of Enrollment

Paul Mitchell The School St Louis
30 Maryland Plaza | Suite 200

St Louis, MO | 63108

314.361.8200 x119
michelec@stlouis.paulmitchell.edu

do or do not, there is no try...... YODA



Check out our Website!
Join us on Facebook!

"This message is a privileged and confidential communication. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this information is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender
immediately if you received this information in error and then please delete and destroy any printed information. We appreciate
your cooperation.”



From: Michele Sinusas

Sent: 19 Jan 2017 21:49:39 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

We wish to inform you that Jolie Hair and Beauty Academy; OPEID: 032054 intends to appeal
the rate for CIP: 120401-Cosmetology, cred level: 01 currently showing as in the Zone. We
understand we need to submit the new data in accordance with the Gainful Employment
Electronic Announcement #95.

Jolie Hair and Beauty Academy; OPEID: 032054
CIP: 120401-Cosmetology, cred level: 01

Michele Sinusas

Chief Information Officer

PREMIER EDUCATION GROUP

Central Services

(203) 672-2301 Phone

(203) 285-3889 Fax

msinusas(@pegschools.com

Employers interested in hiring our skilled graduates email cs@pegschools.com

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the
original message. The security, delivery, and timeliness of delivery of electronic mail
sent over the Internet is not guaranteed. Most electronic mail is not secured. Do not send
us confidential information like social security numbers, account numbers, or driver's
license numbers by electronic mail. As required by the U.S. Department of Education,
consumer information including completion, Job Placement and Campus Crime Statistics
are available on our consumer information website (http://www.schooliya.com) in
official school publications or by contacting the Campus Director/President. Premier
Education Group, LP and it's campuses make no representation with regard to the
likelihood of job placement, salary, or industry wide certification of it's graduates. To
reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to
postmaster@pegschools.com.



From: Michele Sinusas

Sent: 19 Jan 2017 21:42:53 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

We wish to inform you that Jolie Health and Beauty Academy; OPEID: 021789 intends to appeal
the rate for CIP: 120401-Cosmetology, cred level: 01 currently showing as a Fail. We understand
we need to submit the new data in accordance with the Gainful Employment Electronic
Announcement #95.

Jolie Health and Beauty Academy; OPEID: 021789
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



From: Michelle Houston

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 16:09:15 -0500

To: AltEarningsAppeals@ed.gov.

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Dear Sirs:

We are hereby submitting a Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal. We are the Long Island
Business Institute, Commack Campus located at 6500 Jericho Turnpike, Commack, NY 11725.

OPEID #is 02093700. The program is Court Reporting and the CIP Code is 20303. The Credential Level is
02.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Sincerely,

Michelle Houston
Assistant Campus Director

Michelle Houston
Assistant Campus Director
mhouston@libi.edu

6500 Jericho Turnpike
Commack, NY 11725

Mission:

The mission of the Long Island Business Institute is to provide a culturally diverse student body
with current and relevant career and technical training that leads to new employment
opportunities. LIBI provides a well-rounded educational experience for the development of a
broader range of skill sets required to succeed in today’s complex and challenging business
environment. LIBI strives to create a positive and empowering learning environment that
supports the immediate efforts of our students and lays the foundation for life-long learning.

Attention: This e-mail is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please
delete the message and notify the sender. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the
author. IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To comply with Treasury Department Regulations, we are
informing you that unless expressly stated otherwise, nothing contained in this document was
intended or written to be used, and can not be used or relied upon for the purpose of (1) avoiding
penalties imposed under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or (2) promoting,
marketing or recommending any tax transaction or matter addressed herein (including
attachments).



From: Kevin Johnson

Sent: Tue, 13 Dec 2016 13:28:07 -0500

To: altearningsappeals@ed.gov

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Attachments: smime.p7s

Dear FSA:

In accordance with the instructions set out in Gainful Employment Electronic Announcement #95 - debt-to-
Earnings Rate Alternate Earnings Appeals, Paul Mitchell the School - Louisville (OPEID: 023517) hereby
notifies the Department of its intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal for the following program:

CIP Code Credential Level Program Name
12.0401 Certificate/Diploma Cosmetology
We respectfully requests that the Department confirm that this email has been received and that this Notice

of Appeal has been accepted.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at this email address, or by telephone at 615-
351-7389.

Sincerely,
Kevin Johnson

Regional Operations and Compliance
Paul Mitchell the School Louisville



From: Kevin Johnson

Sent: Tue, 13 Dec 2016 13:27:20 -0500

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
Earnings Rate Alternate Earnings Appeals, Paul Mitchell the School - Murfreesboro (OPEID: 021531)
hereby notifies the Department of its intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal for the following program:

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
Paul Mitchell the School Murfreesboro



From: Kimberly Barker

Sent: 12 Dec 2016 10:45:14 -0600
To: AltEarningsAppeals;Gabe Wrenn;Robert Brown;Randy Brown
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Subject Line: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Dear FSA:

In accordance with the instructions set out in Gainful Employment Electronic
Announcement #95 - Debt-to-Earnings Rate Alternate Earnings Appeals, Xcell
Academy, dba Paul Mitchell the School Birmingham, OPEID:04149200 hereby notifies
the Department of its intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal for the following
program(s):

CIP Credential Level Program Name
Code
12 | Certificate/Diploma Cosmetology
0401

We respectfully request that the Department confirm that this email has been
received and that this Notice of Appeal has been accepted.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at this email address, or by
telephone at 205-824-4442.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Barker, MHS, BSE

Director

Paul Mitchell, The School Birmingham
(205) 824-4442



kbarker@birmingham.paulmitchell.edu
A/%;qum

“This message is a privileged and confidetial communication. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this information is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender
immediately if you received this information in error and then destroy the information. We appreciate your cooperation.”

Confidentially Notice:



From: Kimberly Cvitkovic

Sent: 9 Jan 2017 20:21:14 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Please consider this message as our notice of intent to file an alternate earnings appeal with the U.S.
Department of Education for the Cosmetology Program at Douglas J Aveda Institute — OPEID # 025882
for the cohort of 2010-2011 and 2011-2012 graduates and the 2014 earnings period.

Institution Name: Douglas J Aveda Institute
6-digit OPE ID: 025882

Program Name: Cosmetology

CIP Code: 120401

Credential Level: 01

Please let me know if you have any questions or require more information with this notice. Thank you
and have a great day.

Sincerely,

Kim Cvitkovic

Director of Financial Aid

Douglas J Companies | douglasj.com

331 E Grand River | East Lansing, M| 48823
p: 517.853.3915 | f: 517.333.9640
e-mail: kimberly.cvitkovic@douglasj.com




From: Kitty O. Stover

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 10:10:19 -0500
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Jenny Lea Academy of Cosmetology
OPEID# 02275000

CIP Code CIP Program Name

120401 Cosmetology/Cosmetologist, General.

120409 Aesthetician/Esthetician and Skin Care Specialist.
120410 Nail Technician/Specialist and Manicurist.
120413 Cosmetology, Barber/Styling, and Nail Instructor.
Thank you,

Kitty O. Stover

Financial Aid Administrator
Jenny Lea Academy

222 E. Unaka Ave
Johnson City, TN 37601

Ph. 423-926-9095 Ext. 6
Fax 423-202-7024
financialaid@jennyleaacademy.com

www.jennyleaacademy.com
Instructions for completing your 2015/2016 FAFSA can be found at
http://jennyleaacademy.com/financial-aid/

You can also apply to Jenny Lea Academy online at
http://jennyleaacademy.com/application-form/

Cred. Level
01
01
01
01



From: Kristen Kent

Sent: 13 Dec 2016 10:53:09 -0500

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Joyce Worrall

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Dear FSA:

In accordance with the instructions set out in Gainful Employment Electronic
Announcement #95 - Debt-to-Earnings Rate Alternate Earnings Appeals, Rudy &
Kelly Academy, a Paul Mitchell Partner School (OPEID: 036454-00) hereby
notifies the Department of its intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal for the
following program:

CIP Code |Credential Level Program Name

12.0401 Certificate/Diploma Cosmetology

We respectfully request that the Department confirm that this email has been
received and that this Notice of Appeal has been accepted.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at this email
address, or by telephone at 757-473-9797 x215.

Sincerely,
Kristen Kent

Operations Leader
Rudy & Kelly Academy, a Paul Mitchell Partner School



From: Kristie Davis

Sent: 2 Jan 2017 09:44:17 -0800

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Attachments: Kristie Davis.vcf

Dear US Department of Education,
We are submitting our Intent to File an Alternate Earnings Appeal for:
Institution: Phagans’ Newport Academy of Cosmetology Careers
OPEID: 030744

e (CIP:12.0401 Credential Level: 01

Sincerely,

Kristie Davis

Phagans' e

Kristie Davis
Phagans’ Cosmetology Colleges
Vice President & CFO

(541) 3174802 Work

(541) 317-4814 Fax

(541) 408-2043 Mobile
kristie@phagans-schools.com
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From: Kristie Davis

Sent: 2 Jan 2017 09:42:30 -0800

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
Institution: Phagans’ Grants Pass College of Beauty
OPEID: 031853
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
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ADR;WORK;PREF:;;355 NE Second Street;Bend;OR;97701;UNITED STATES
LABEL;WORK;PREF;ENCODING=QUOTED-PRINTABLE:355 NE Second Street=0D=0A=
Bend, OR 97701
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EMAIL;PREF;INTERNET :kristie@phagans-schools.com
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From: Kristie Davis

Sent: 2 Jan 2017 09:40:48 -0800

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
Institution: Phagans’ Beauty College
OPEID: 012348
e (CIP:12.0401 Credential Level: 01

Sincerely,

Kristie Davis

Phagans' s

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

Sent: 2 Jan 2017 09:39:51 -0800

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
Institution: Phagans’ Central Oregon Beauty College
OPEID: 012347
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

Sent: 2 Jan 2017 09:32:16 -0800

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
Institution: Phagans’ School of Beauty
OPEID: 012351
e (CIP:12.0401 Credential Level: 01
e CIP: 12.0407 Credential Level: 01

Sincerely,

Kristie Davis

Phagans' s

Kristie Davis
Phagans’ Cosmetology Colleges
Vice President & CFO

(541) 3174802 Work

(541) 317-4814 Fax

(541) 408-2043 Mobile
kristie@phagans-schools.com
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From: Kyle Rumbel

Sent: 17 Jan 2017 07:36:02 -0800
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Institution: Salon Success Academy

OPEID: 022110

CIP code: 120401

Credential level: 01- Undergraduate certificate

Kyle Rumbel

Salon Success Academy
Controller

(909) 982-4200 - office
(909) 982-7318 - Fax

www.gotobeautyschool.com

The information contained in this e-mail transmission is PRIVILEGED and constitutes CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. FEDERAL CRIMINAL LAW
PROHIBITS THE INTERCEPTION OF THIS ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail, or telephone, and delete the
original message from your computer system.

Please Hug Trees. Print only when necessary



From: Kyle Rumbel

Sent: 17 Jan 2017 07:34:44 -0800
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Institution: Salon Success Academy

OPEID: 013095

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

Sent: 17 Jan 2017 07:33:07 -0800
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Institution: Salon Success Academy

OPEID: 007203

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



From: Kyle Spiller

Sent: 9 Jan 2017 15:51:54 -0700

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Micah McDougle

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Dear FSA:

In accordance with the instructions set out in Gainful Employment Electronic
Announcement #95 - Debt-to-Earnings Rate Alternate Earnings Appeals, Paul
Mitchell The School Colorado Springs (OPEID: 04170200)hereby notifies the
Department of its intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal for the following
program(s):

CIP Code |Credential Level Program Name
12.0401  |Certificate/Diploma |Cosmetology

We respectfully request that the Department confirm that this email has been

received and that this Notice of Appeal has been accepted.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at this email address,
or by telephone at 719-636-1426

Sincerely,
Micah McDougle

Owner/Director
Paul Mitchell The School Colorado Springs




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear FSA:

La Lammers

5Jan 2017 13:03:37 -0700
AltEarningsAppeals
Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

In accordance with the instructions set out in Gainful

Employment ElectronicAnnouncement #95 - Debt-to-Earnings Rate Alternate
Earnings Appeals, Paul Mitchell the School- Provo OPEID: 02531800] hereby
notifies the Department of its intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal for the
following program(s):

CIP Code

Credential Level

Program Name

12.0401

Certificate/Diploma

Cosmetology

We respectfully request that the Department confirm that this email has been

received and that this Notice of Appeal has been accepted.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at this email
address, or by telephone at 801374-5111 ext. 1303.

Sincerely,

La Lammers

Director

Paul Mitchell the School
480 North 900 East
Provo, Utah 84606
801-374-5111 x1303
801-705-2817 fax

Lal.@provo.paulmitchell.edu

www.paulmitchell.edu

Facebook: Paul Mitchell The School- Provo

At%zin{,

New Class Start Dates




Day Class:

2017: January 3, February 13, March 27, May 8, July 10, August 21 (High School Seniors),
September 5, October 16

Night Class:

2017: January 3, April 3, July 10, October 2



From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

January 19, 2017

LaBonte, Jason

19 Jan 2017 23:05:34 +0000

AltEarningsAppeals

Cohen, David;Kaplan, Janet

Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Alternative Eanings Survey Intent to Appeal.pdf

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Institution Name: Five Towns College

OPEID: 012561

Please be advised that Five Towns College hereby submits its Notice of Intent to file an alternative
earnings appeal for all/any of its GE programs that are in the zone or failing programs if the use of
alternate earnings would improve a zone program to passing or a failing program to either passing or

zone.

Specifically, Five Towns College sets forth below the name, CIP Code, and Credential Level of the
failing or zone GE programs for which it is planning to submit an appeal. They are listed here:

CIP Code
500501
500601
500901

520201

CIP Program Name Credential Level
Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General. 03
Film/Cinema/Video Studies 03
Music, General 03
Business Administration and Management,

General. 03

Thank you very much and please confirm receipt of this email evidencing timely submission.

This Notice of Intent to File a GE Appeal is also set forth on official college letterhead on the attached

PDF file.

Jason LaBonte

Director of Financial Aid

Five Towns College
305 N. Service Rd.

Dix Hills, NY 11746
(631) 656-2113 Office
(631) 656-2191 Fax
Jason.labonte@ftc.edu




GB FIVE TOWNS COLLEGE

305 North Service Road, Dix Hills, NY 11746-5871 | www.ftc.edu

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

Credential
CIP Code CIP Program Name Level
500501 Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General. 03
500601 Film/Cinema/Video Studies 03
500901 Music, General 03
520201 Business Administration and Management, General. 03

Thank you very much and please confirm receipt of this email evidencing timely submission.

This Notice of Intent to File a GE Appeal reiterates the information set forth on the email to which this
letter is attached.

Sincerely,

b)(6)

V" Jason LaBonte



From: Lacey, Aaron D.

Sent: 6 Dec 2016 16:46:16 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Gabriel Gliksberg

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Importance: High

Dear FSA:

In accordance with the instructions set out in Gainful Employment Electronic Announcement
#95 - Debt-to-Earnings Rate Alternate Earnings Appeals, Acupuncture and Massage College
(OPEID: 03414500) hereby notifies the Department of its intent to file an Alternate Earnings
Appeal for the following program:

CIP Code | Credential Level Program Name
51.3301 Master’s Master of Oriental Medicine
Degree

We respectfully request that the Department confirm that this email has been received and
that this Notice of Appeal has been accepted.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at this email address, or by
telephone at (314) 552-6405.

Aaron D. Lacey
alacey@thompsoncoburn.com
P: 314.552.6405

F: 314.552.7000

M: 314.602.6405

Thompson Coburn LLP
One US Bank Plaza

St. Louis, Missouri 63101
www.thompsoncoburn.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This message and any attachments are from a law firm. They are solely for the use of the intended recipient and
may contain privileged, confidential or other legally protected information. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies
without reading or disclosing their contents and notify the sender of the error by reply e-mail.



From: Lauren Fender

Sent: 14 Jan 2017 13:23:21 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Through this email, Aveda Institute - Tallahassee provides notice of its intent to file an alternate earnings
appeal for the GE program listed below.

Institution: Aveda Institute - Tallahassee

OPEID: 041348

CIP Code: 51.3501

Program Name: Massage Therapy/Therapeutic Massage
Credential level: 01

Lauren Fender | Compliance Director| AI South
235 Third Street South, Suite 200, Saint Petersburg, Florida 33701
T: 727 460 4883 | lauren.fender@aisouth.com | http://Alsouth.com

@ AVEDA INSTITUTE

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the
sender.



From: Lauren Fender

Sent: 14 Jan 2017 13:23:05 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Through this email, Aveda Institute Baton Rouge provides notice of its intent to file an alternate earnings
appeal for the GE program listed below.

Institution: Aveda Institute Baton Rouge

OPEID: 022584

CIP Code: 12.0401

Program Name: Cosmetology/Cosmetologist, General
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

Sent: 14 Jan 2017 13:22:54 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Through this email, Aveda Institute - South Florida provides notice of its intent to file an alternate
earnings appeal for the GE program listed below.

Institution: Aveda Institute - South Florida

OPEID: 041194

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



From: Lauren Weymouth

Sent: 18 Jan 2017 02:51:39 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Andrea M. Weymouth;Terry Weymouth AOL
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Importance: High

Please be notified that we plan to submit an appeal to the issuance of Final D/E rates for
our Cosmetology program which failed.

Institution Name: Ridley-Lowell Business & Technical Institute
OPEID: 021123

COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL.
UNDERGRADUATE CERTIFICATE

CIP Code: 12.0401

Please acknowledge receipt of this notice.

Thank you,

’//’“ 5 U %

Lauren Crossett Weymouth

VP Business Development

Ridley-Lowell Business & Technical Institute Inc.
http://www.ridley.edu

Mobile: 516.641.0449

"Education is the most powerful weapon which you can use to change the world." Nelson Mandela

YouTube: http://www.youtube.com/user/RidleyLowelledu/
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/RidleyLowell
Instagram: #ridleylowell

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/company/ridley-lowell




From: LeGrand Institute of Cosmetology

Sent: 24 Dec 2016 00:06:26 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

To Whom it May Concern;
We will be working on our appeal of the Debt to Earnings Ratios. Our
information follows. Thank you.
Institution Name: LeGrand Institute of Cosmetology Inc.
OPE id#: 037463
CIP Codes: 12.0401

Credential Level: 01

Sincerely,

Kimberly Gibson
Administrator



From: Leslie A. Tignor

Sent: 9 Jan 2017 20:23:07 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Attachments: GE Earnings Appeal Email 12.20.16.docx
Importance: High

Florida Coastal School of Law
OPEID: 033743

CIP Code: 220101
Credential Level: 07

You are hereby notified that Florida Coast School of Law is filing an Alternate Earnings Appeal of the final
Gainful Employment debt to earnings rates for its juris doctorate program.

Based on our successful bar pass rates, which are higher than 26 other ABA-accredited law schools, and
very low cohort default rates, as well as the total secrecy of the earnings data derived from the IRS
records, we believe that the rates published by the Department are not accurate.

We will be conducting the graduate survey and submitting the documentation for the results of the
survey, in accordance with the regulatory timeline.

Please contact me directly with any questions.

Thank you,

Leslie Tignor

Assistant Director of Financial Assistance
Florida Coastal School of Law
904-256-1137

Itignor@fcsl.edu




To: AltEarningsAppeals@ed.gov

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




From: Lincoln Z. Zhao

Sent: 21 Jan 2017 10:14:17 -0500

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Zhao Zhan;Jenjen Han;y2han@fcim.edu;msimmons;Shuyu Liu
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Dear Sir or Madam,

The National Institute of Oriental Medicine, Inc. d/b/a Florida College of
Integrative Medicine, OPE ID #03238300 (“College”), hereby gives notice of its
intent to pursue an alternate earnings appeal, pursuant to 34 C.F.R. 668.406, of
the AY 2015 debt to regular earnings rate of 27.08% and the debt to discretionary
earnings rate of 234.53% calculated by the Secretary for the College’s Master of
Science in Oriental Medicine Program, CIP Code 513301, Credential Level 5.

The College will be conducting an earnings survey of its graduates and will be
submitting its earnings appeal materials on or before March 10, 2017.

Please confirm, by reply email, that you have received this email notice.

Lincoln Z. Zhao

General Counsel

Florida College of Integrative Medicine
7100 Lake Ellenor Dr.

Orlando, FL 32809

(407) 888-8689 ext. 11




From: Linda Bates

Sent: 18 Jan 2017 21:47:55 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Jim Tolbert

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

In accordance with the instructions contained in Gainful Employment Electronic Announcement #95 -
Debt-to-Earnings Rate Alternate Earnings Appeals posted October 26, 2016 by Jeff Baker, Director,
Policy Liaison and Implementation, Federal Student Aid, and within the deadline of January 23, 2017,
this email is our notification to the Department of Education of Vista College’s intent to appeal the Final
Gainful Employment Debt to Earnings rates released in January 2017 for the CIP codes listed below
based on the Alternate Earnings Appeals platform:

Institution Name: Vista College

OPEID: 025720

CIP Code Appeal: 510801 Credential Level: 02
CIP code Appeal: 520204 Credential Level: 02
Linda Bates

Corporate Director of Financial Aid and Compliance
Education Futures Group, LLC

300 N. Coit Road, Suite 1400

Richardson, Texas 75080

972.733.3431 (main)

918.630.4675 (cell)

972.733.4222 (fax)

Cc: Jim Tolbert, CEO - Vista College - 025720

VISTAY

COLLEGE

WE CREATE OPPORTUNITIES
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, or disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.

***The information in this email message and in any attached documents is confidential,
intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender by e-mail and delete the original message. Any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, you
should not retain copy or use this email for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its content
to any other person.***



From: Linda Craft

Sent: 12 Jan 2017 17:02:56 -0600
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

KD Conservatory College of Film and Dramatic Arts
OPEID 023182

CIP 500101

Credential level 2

Linda Craft, Financial Aid

2600 N. Stemmons Fwy, Suite 117
Dallas, Texas 75207

Ph: 214-638-0484 | Fax: 214-630-5140
KDSTUDIO.COM

I(-)CONSERVATO RY

COLLEGE OF FILM AND DRAMATIC ARTS

\ Subsidiary of KD Studio, Inc. - Established 1979



From: Lou Starita

Sent: 30 Dec 2016 13:31:30 -0700

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Dear FSA:

In accordance with the instructions set out in Gainful Employment Electronic
Announcement #95 - Debt-to-Earnings Rate Alternate Earnings Appeals, Paul Mitchell
The School Richland (OPEID: 03065000) hereby notifies the Department of its intent to
file an Alternate Earnings Appeal for the following program(s):

CIP Credential Level Program Name
Code
12.0401 | Certificate/Diploma Cosmetology

We respectfully request that the Department confirm that this email has been
received and that this Notice of Appeal has been accepted.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at this email address, or by
telephone at 208-841-4488.

Sincerely,

Lou Starita
Dean
Paul Mitchell The School Richland

208-287-4040 Direct
208-841-4488 Cell
lou(@boise.paulmitchell.edu
boise.paulmitchell.edu




From: Lou Starita

Sent: 30 Dec 2016 13:28:29 -0700

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
The School Boise (OPEID: 02607100) hereby notifies the Department of its intent to file
an Alternate Earnings Appeal for the following program(s):

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
Paul Mitchell The School Boise

208-287-4040 Direct
208-841-4488 Cell
lou(@boise.paulmitchell.edu
boise.paulmitchell.edu




From: M. Quirk

Sent: 21 Dec 2016 13:45:52 -0600

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Dear FSA:

In accordance with the instructions set out in Gainful Employment Electronic
Announcement #95 - Debt-to-Earnings Rate Alternate Earnings Appeals, PAUL
MITCHELL THE SCHOOL MONROE (OPEID: 03822300) hereby notifies the
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
address, or by telephone at 414-333-9106.

Sincerely,
MONICA (MOLLY) QUIRK

CO-OWNER
PAUL MITCHELL THE SCHOOL MONROE

Molly Quirk
414.333.9106



From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Importance:

Malcolm Youngren

11 Jan 2017 20:24:22 +0000

AltEarningsAppeals

Jack Miller;Elaine Gates-Miliner;Teri Powers
Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
High

To whom it may concern,

Pacific College of Oriental Medicine will file an Alternative Earnings Appeal. | have included the CIP
Codes, Credential Levels and OPEIDs required for the appeal.

Name(s) OPEID

Pacific College of Oriental Medicine — New York Campus 3027701

Pacific College of Oriental Medicine — Chicago Campus 3027702

Pacific College of Oriental Medicine — San Diego Campus 3027700

CIP Name(s) Credential
level

513502 Associate Degrees (Massage Therapy) 02

513301 Master of Science Degrees (Traditional Oriental Medicine and Acupuncture) | 05

513501 Certificate in Massage Therapy/Asian Bodywork 01

Please do not hesitate to call if there is anything else you need. We will submit our appeal within the
allotted time period.

Sincerely,

Malcolm Youngren

Malcolm Youngren
Chief Operating Officer
Campus Director—New York

212.982.3456

SD - 7445 Mission Valley Rd, Ste 105, San Diego, CA 92108
NY - 110 William Street, 19th Floor, New York, NY, 10038
CH - 65 East Wacker Place, 21st Floor, Chicago, IL 60601




From: Marcy Sharpan

Sent: 20 Jan 2017 15:17:54 -0800

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Marcy Sharpan;Barbara Climaldi

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Hello

Please note that we are sending you our Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal.

Institution Name is Phagans' School of Hair Design
OPE-ID # 012350

CIP CODE 120401 Cosmetology  Credential Level 01
CIP CODE 120407 Hair Design Credential Level 01

Thank you,

Phagans' School of Hair Design
Barbara Climaldi
President

Barbara@phagans.com

Marcy Sharpan

Financial Operations & Compliance
Phagans School of Hair Design
marcy@phagans.edu
http://www.phagans.edu

t. 503.652.2668

f. 503.652.2786

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged,
confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this communication by
anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message
and then delete it from your system. Thank you.



From: Marcy Sharpan

Sent: 20 Jan 2017 15:01:49 -0800

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Barbara Climaldi;Marcy Sharpan

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Hello

Please note that we are sending you our "Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal.

Institution Name is Phagans' School of Hair Design
OPE-ID # 022019

CIP CODE 120401 Cosmetology Credential Level 01
CIP CODE 120407 Hair Design Credential Level 01
Thank you

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



From: Margaret Peterson

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 17:23:06 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

International Salon and Spa Academy, OPE ID# 012850, hereby gives notice of its intent to pursue an
alternate earnings appeal, pursuant to 34 C.F.R. 668.406, of the AY 2015 debt to regular earnings rate of
11.31% and the debt to discretionary rate of 100.00 % calculated by the Secretary for the College’s
Cosmetology Program, CIP # 120401 and credential level 01-Undergraduate Certificate or Diploma
Program.

The College will be conducting an earnings survey of its graduates and will be submitting its earnings
appeal materials on or before March 10, 2017.

Please confirm, be reply email, that you have received this email notice.

Margaret Peterson

Financial Planning Advisor

International Salon and Spa Academy

5707 N Academy Boulevard C/S CO 80918
Ph: 719-597-1413 xt 1002

Fax: 719-573-5099

margaret@issaco.edu

www.issaco.edu



From: Margarita

Sent: 18 Jan 2017 17:58:46 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Laurie

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Importance: High

Nicholas Jay Salon & Spa Academy would like to give notice of our intent to file an appeal.

Institution: Nicholas Jay Salon & Spa Academy

OPE ID# 02559500

CIP Code:120401

Credential Level: 01-Undergraduate Certificate or Diploma Program

Thank you,

Margarita Castellanos
Co-Owner
www.nicholasjayacademy.com
Nicholas Jay Academy
208.465.7660 x 102

Nnicholas jay

SALON & SPA ACADE MY



From: Margarita

Sent: 16 Jan 2017 16:19:28 +0000
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

SALON & SPA ACADEMY



From: Maria L. Gomez

Sent: 11 Jan 2017 14:41:58 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Yazmin Palma;Ken Kistner;Maricel Spezzacatena
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Institution Name: College of Business and Technology

OPEID# 030716-00

CIP Code 510707 CR Level 02

CIP Code 520201 CR Level 02

Thank you in advance,

Maria L Gomez

Loan Default Management

COU-E

_....p__.

&a--u

%) (BT College

Begin. Belong. BeMore.

19151 S Dixie Highway #205

Cutler Bay, FL 33157
Ph: 786-693-8827
Fax: (305) 238-2302

maria.gomez@cbt.edu

Connect with us:

L0 e O

Click to Chat with us:




CBT College is proud to be a GREEN company. b% Please do not print this email unless you really need to.



From: Marie Bratek

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 21:04:29 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Denise Provenzano;Frank Ellermeyer;Sheryl Wieczorek
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

To Whom it May Concern,

This serves as official notice of Pivot Point Academy’s — OPEID #010836 — Intent to File an
Alternate Earnings Appeal for CIP code 12.0401, credential level 1.

As a new school owner as of November 2015 | had no relationship or decision of enroliment
with the cohort that | am now appealing the findings. | do understand that in purchasing this
institution it is being judged by the OPE number. It will be a challenge to contact passed
students who will trust to give me accurate income for 2014.

| am also a salon owner for 31 years with 150 employees. My challenge over the years has
been competing with salons, independent contractors and home hairdressing that do not claim
all or any of their income.

| feel | am being asked to do the work of the IRS.

| just want to state that for the record.

| will follow the directions given to register an appeal and pray for the best outcome.
Best,

Denise Provenzano
President/Owner
Pivot Point Academy

Please contact:

With any follow up.

Marie Bratek

Director of Student & Financial Services
Pivot Point Academy

144 East Lake Street, Ste. C
Bloomingdale, IL 60108
847-985-4320, Office

847-501-0647, Mobile

pivotpoint.edu



From: Marie Stany

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 18:30:05 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Sunny Sharma

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Digital Media Arts College
OPEID: 04127400

You are hereby notified that Digital Media Arts College intends to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal for
the programs listed below.

o] 4 Program Name Credential

Code

100304 | COMPUTER ANIMATION, INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGY, VIDEO GRAPHICS & | 03-

SPECIAL EFFECTS BACHELOR’S

DEGREE

500409 | GRAPHIC DESIGN 03-
BACHELOR’S
DEGREE

110803 | COMPUTER GRAPHICS 05-
MASTER’S
DEGREE

We will submit the documentation to support the alternate earnings appeal, as required under the
regulations, on or before March 10, 2017. Please contact me directly with any questions.

Thank you,

Marie Stany
Director of Student Finance

Digital Media Arts College
5400 Broken Sound Blvd
Boca Raton, FL 33487
561.391.1148 x3201

dmac.

www.dmac.edu

f [E]in 5]

#5 Please print only when necessary.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any document attached hereto is intended only for the named recipient(s). It
is the property of Digital Media Arts College and shall not be used, disclosed or reproduced without the expressed written consent of Digital Media Arts
College. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message in confidence to the intended
recipient(s), you are hereby notified that you have received this transmittal in error, and any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email
or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email or by calling
(561)391-1148. Thank you



From: Mario Paramo

Sent: 18 Jan 2017 09:58:37 -0800
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to Flle Alternate Earnings Appeal

Notice of Intent to Flle Alternate Earnings Appeal

Summit Salon Academy Portland

OPEID: 013008

CIP CODE: 120401

CIP Program Name: Cosmetology/Cosmetologist, General

Credential Level: 01

Respectfully,

Mario Paramo

Financial Aid Director
Summit Salon Academy PDX
Ph 503.639.6107



From: Marty Mehringer

Sent: 20 Jan 2017 14:30:55 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Harrison College (OPE-ID 021584) is filing an intent to appeal the published gainful employment rates on
two programs.

CIP Code Program Name Credential Level of Program
51.0801 Medical Assisting 02 (Associates)
51.0808 Veterinary Technology 02 (Associates)

Best regards,

Marty Mehringer

Vice President of Student Financial Services
317.447.6223 (office)

HARRISON COLLEGE

550 E. Washington St.

Indianapolis, IN 46204

www.harrison.egu

G in 3
LA THE INDIANAPOLIS STAR



From: Maxine Sisserman

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 13:10:17 -0500

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Attachments: Baltimore_Studio_Letterhead Notice of Intent To File Alternate Earnings
Appeal.doc

Baltimore Studio of Hair Design

02494700

120401 Cosmetology/Cosmetologist, General
01



STUDIO OF HAIR DESIGN

School of Cosmetology

318 North Howard St
Baltimore, MD 21201
410-539-1935

www. BaltimoreStudio.net

January 23, 2017

Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Baltimore Studio of Hair Design

OPE ID: 02494700

CIP Code: 120401 Cosmetology/Cosmetologist, General.
Credential Level: 01



From: Vettickal, Jay

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 15:04:47 -0600

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Jeff Moody;Natalie Kijurna

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Dear Sir/Madam:

The College of Court Reporting is sending this Notice of Intent to File Alternate
Earnings Appeal for the following;:

Institution's name: College of Court Reporting
6-digit OPEID: 026158

Program name: Court Reporting

CIP Code: 22.0303

Credential Level: Associates Degree

Please let us know if you need additional information. Thank you in advance for
you consideration.

Sincerely,
Jay

Jay T. Vettickal

Executive Director

College of Court Reporting
455 West Lincolnway
Valparaiso, IN 46385
Toll-free: 866-294-3974 x228
Local: 219-531-1459 x228
Fax: 219-531-6089

Email: jay.vettickal@ccr.edu
Web: www.ccr.edu

The college that puts Court Reporting Students Firstlll

Information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone.



From: Milan Milasinovic

Sent: 11 Jan 2017 23:00:50 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Matthew Dodd

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Importance: High

Dear Madam or Sir,

Virginia Marti College of Art and Design, OPEID 012896 located in Lakewood, Ohio would like to submit
an alternate earnings appeal for the following programs:

CIP code Credential Level Program Name
500407 02 Fashion / Apparel Design
500402 02 Commercial and Advertising Art
500408 02 Interior Design

521902 02 Fashion Merchandising

Thank you
Best regards,

Dr. Milan Milasinovic

President

[cid:image001.png@01D100F2.0EF52EDO]

VMCAD College — Where Design and Business Converge

11724 Detroit Avenue, Lakewood, OH 44107
www.vmecad.edu<https://mail.vmcad.edu/owa/redir.aspx?SURL=qCkdc5s3w-
vXX8mvrOrOsJHEhIScUuczHi-

oNbgABpXp8cqRRobTCGgAdABOAHAAOgAVACSAdwB3AHCALgB2AGOAYwWBhAGQALgBIAGQA
dQA.&URL=http%3a%2{%2fwww.vmcad.edu>

P: (216) 221-8584
F:(216) 221-2311
E:mmilasinovic@vmcad.edu<https://mail.vmcad.edu/owa/UrlBlockedError.aspx>



From: Min, Doug [IEC-IO]

Sent: 20 Jan 2017 20:31:17 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Dear Sir/Madam,

This e-mail is to provide Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal for UEI College, OPEID
031133. As outlined in the Gainful Employment Electronic Announcement #95 — Debt-to-Earnings Rate
Alternate Earnings Appeal, dated October 26, 2016, following are information required to be included in
the Notice of Intent to File Earnings Appeal e-mail message for the programs that will be part of the

appeal notice:

Institution Name: UEI College
OPEID: 031133

CIP Code: 510805
Credential Level: 01
Institution Name: UEI College
OPEID: 031133

CIP Code: 510713
Credential Level: 01
Institution Name: UEI College
OPEID: 031133

CIP Code: 510801
Credential Level: 01
Institution Name: UEI College
OPEID: 031133

CIP Code: 510601
Credential Level: 01

| am available any time should you have any questions in regards to the information provided.

Sincerely,

Doug Min

Senior VP Student Finance

International Education Corporation

16485 Laguna Canyon Rd Ste. 300

Irvine, CA 92618
(949) 812-7750 Tel
(949) 341-6254 Fax



MinD@IECColleges.com

International
Education
Corporation

/A

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains
information that may be confidential, privileged, and/or subject to other privacy protections. It is intended
to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient of this message,
please immediately notify the sender by return email, and immediately thereafter permanently delete from
your system both the originally received email and your response email. Use, dissemination, or

reproduction of this message by any unintended recipients is unauthorized and may constitute unlawful
conduct.




From: Min, Doug [IEC-IO]

Sent: 20 Jan 2017 20:24:14 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Dear Sir/Madam,

This e-mail is to provide Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal for Florida Career College,
OPEID 023058. As outlined in the Gainful Employment Electronic Announcement #95 — Debt-to-
Earnings Rate Alternate Earnings Appeal, dated October 26, 2016, following are information required to
be included in the Notice of Intent to File Earnings Appeal e-mail message for the programs that will be
part of the appeal notice:

Institution Name: Florida Career College
OPEID: 023058

CIP Code: 120401

Credential Level: 01

Institution Name: Florida Career College
OPEID: 023058

CIP Code: 512211

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

B0



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




From: misterwayne fletcher

Sent: 24 Jan 2017 02:09:46 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Attachments: 2017 RGEES Notice of Intent to Appeal (MODEL).docx

Mister Wayne's 170 S. Willow Avenue (931)267-8968 www.misterwaynes.com



RGEES: Notice of Intent to Appeal

Timing: An institution electing to submit an alternate earnings appeal may file its Notice of
Intent to Appeal with the Department as late as 14 days following the issuance of the final D/E
rates.

Content: With regard to the Notice of Intent to Appeal, in its Gainful Employment Electronic
Announcement #95 - Debt-to-Earnings Rate Alternate Earnings Appeals, the Department
offered the following guidance regarding how to file:

Notice of Intent email messages must have the subject line “Notice of Intent to File
Alternate Earnings Appeal” and the body of the email must include the institution’s
name, 6-digit OPEID, and the CIP codes and credential levels for each program that will
be part of the appeal.

Delivery: To submit a Notice of Intent, institutions must send an email to:

AltEarningsAppeals@ed.gov

Ideally, emails should be sent from an official school email address (for example,
bob@school.edu), or the request should be made on school letterhead.

Sample Form: Below, find a sample notice that satisfies these requirements. When completing
the form, make sure to confirm the accuracy of the OPEID number and the listed programs. Be
sure to list every program within the OPEID for which you intend to submit an appeal. Once all
appears satisfactory, you can file it directly. Be sure to save a copy of the submission.

Subject Line: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Dear FSA:

In accordance with the instructions set out in Gainful Employment Electronic Announcement
#95 - Debt-to-Earnings Rate Alternate Earnings Appeals, [Mister Wayne’s School of Unisex Hair
Design (OPEID: 02278700)] hereby notifies the Department of its intent to file an Alternate
Earnings Appeal for the following program(s):

CIP Code Credential Level Program Name

[12.0402] | [Certificate/Diploma] Barbering

We respectfully request that the Department confirm that this email has been received and
that this Notice of Appeal has been accepted.




If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at this email address, or by
telephone at [931-526-1478].

Sincerely,
[Name]Melissa Fletcher

[Title]Owner
[School Name]Mister Wayne’s Wayne of School of Unisex Hair Design




From: misty craig

Sent: 11 Jan 2017 18:41:25 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

January 11,2017

Jacksonville Beauty Institute-Tampa Bay Beauty Institute-Orlando Beauty Institute
036274

12-0401

1200 hour

Cosmetology programs

Thanks

Misty Craig
PRESIDENT & CEO of the BEAUTY INSTITUTE
http://beautyinstitutes.org/




From: Oehrlein School

Sent: 17 Jan 2017 21:13:09 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Institutions Name: TSG Cosmetology, Inc. dba Oehrlein School of
Cosmetology
6-digit OPEID: 022975
CIP Codes: 12.0401 Cosmetology

12.0413 Teacher Education, Specific Academic &
Vocational Programs, Other



From: Omar Sanchez

Sent: 11 Jan 2017 14:45:06 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Maria Regueiro

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Importance: High

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Florida National University, OPEID# 025476, intends to submit an alternate earnings
appeal with respect to the following GE programs:

CIP 430104; Cred. Level 02 — Associates Degree (CRIMINAL JUSTICE/SAFETY
STUDIES)

CIP 510603; Cred. Level 01 — Undergraduate Certificate (DENTAL
LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN)

CIP 510699; Cred. Level 01 — Undergraduate Certificate (DENTAL SERVICES
AND ALLIED PROFESSIONS, OTHER)

CIP 510812; Cred. Level 02 — Associates Degree (RESPIRATORY THERAPY
TECHNICIAN/ASSISTANT)

CIP 510910; Cred. Level 02 — Associates Degree (DIAGNOSTIC MEDICAL
SONOGRAPHY/SONOGRAPHER AND ULTRASOUND TECHNICIAN)

CIP 510911; Cred. Level 02 — Associates Degree (RADIOLOGIC
TECHNOLOGY/SCIENCE — RADIOGRAPHER)

CIP 512211; Cred. Level 02 — Associates Degree (HEALTH SERVICES
ADMINISTRATION)

CIP 520201; Cred. Level 03 — Bachelors Degree (BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
AND MANAGEMENT, GENERAL)

CIP 520302; Cred. Level 02 — Associates Degree (ACCOUNTING
TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN AND BOOKKEEPING)

Do not hesitate to call me if you have any question concerning the Alternate Earnings
Appeal

Sincerely yours,

Omar Sanchez
Vice President
Assessment & Research
Director of Financial Aid
Florida National University
4425 West 20 Ave
Hialeah, FL 33012
305-821-3333 Ext. 1003
Direct Line 305-819-5142
Fax 305-362-0595
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Follow Us!!

"To serve is the best way to use time" "Life is nothing but a mirror of your consistent thoughts, you
become & get what you focus on the most."

3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k sk 3k ok 3k ok ok 3k ok 3k ok 3k ok ok sk ok 3k 3k ok 3k ok sk ok 3k 3k ok 3k sk 3k 3k 3k ok ok sk 3k 3k sk 3k ok ok 3k 3k 3k ok sk sk 3k 3k sk ok ok ok 3k 3k 3k 3k sk ok 3k 3k 3k ok ok ok 3k ok ok sk ok sk k ok

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed

and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§2510-2521.

This message is legally privileged and confidential and may contain information that is

privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of

this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering

the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,

distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received

this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (305) 821-3333 ext 1003

and delete the original message, and all copies, from your system. Thank you, Florida National University, Hialeah, Florida.
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From: Oscar Perez

Sent: 13 Jan 2017 01:10:55 -0600

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
Mitchell the School Austin, (OPEID: 04125400) hereby notifies the Department of

its intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal for the following program(s):

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
address, or by telephone at 512-251-1644 extension 108.

Sincerely,

Oscar Perez, Operations Leader/Owner
Paul Mitchell The School Austin
512.251.1644 ext 108
austin.paulmitchell.edu

Become a Fan
Follow Us
Watch our Videos




From: Pam Freund

Sent: 18 Jan 2017 18:12:56 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Attachments: image001.png

Gainful Employment Operations Team,

Please accept this email as official notification that OPE ID 023209 intends to submit an alternate earnings
appeal for the below listed program.

Sincerely,

Pam Freund

CIP Code
Credential Level
4706.04

01

Pam Freund

AIM/Centura/Tidewater Tech

757-456-5065
pfreund@centura.edu<mailto:pfreund@centura.edu>

[cid:image001.png@01D26B41.07E26710]
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From: Pam Freund

Sent: 18 Jan 2017 18:12:23 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Attachments: image001.png

Gainful Employment Operations Team,
Please accept this email as official notification that OPE ID 023344 intends to submit an alternate earnings
appeal for the below listed programs.
Sincerely,

Pam Freund

CIP Code

Credential Level

1110.02

02

2203.02

02

4301.02

02

5107.10

02

5135.01

02

5202.04

02

5202.04

03

5203.02

02

Pam Freund
AIM/Centura/Tidewater Tech
757-456-5065



pfreund@centura.edu<mailto:pfreund@centura.edu>

[cid:image001.png@01D26B3A.3B30E120]
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From: Peggy Lee Cao

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 10:06:04 -0700
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

To Whom It May Concern:

| am submitting our intention to appeal on behalf of our private Cosmetology institution, Paul
Mitchell the School Pasadena, OPE ID 04138700. Our institution has one of the programs fall in to
the zone, that program is Cosmetology, CIP Code 12.0401.

Sincerely,

Peggy Lee Cao
DIRECTOR

PAUL MITCHELL THE SCHOOL - PASADENA
825 E GREEN ST PASADENA CA 91101
PH: 626.284.2863 | E-FAX 626.284.2764

OR
PAULMITCHELL.EDU/PASADENA

szeazmd



From: Peter Neigler

Sent: 20 Jan 2017 18:21:51 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

SWEDISH INSTITUTE
OPEID=021700

CIP CODE=513501
CREDENTIAL LEVEL=02

Swedish Institute intends to file an alternate earnings appeal for our Massage Therapy Program
(Associate Degree Level). The required information is listed above.

Please let me know if any additional information is needed at this time.
Thank You.
Peter Neigler

President/COO
Swedish Institute



From: Ralph Delserone

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 15:21:10 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Michelle Benson;Schmucker, Bethany

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

We are submitting our notice of intent to file alternate earnings appeal.

Institution Name: Raphael’s School of Beauty Culture, Inc.
OPEID #: 025630

CIP code: 120401

Credential Level: 01

Please Contact me at 330-509-1378 or www.ltrpd@aol.com if you need additional information,
Sincerely, Ralph P. Delserone lll

Ralph P. Delserone lll
President,
www.rdelserone@raphaelsbeautyschool.edu

330-509-1378



From: Ralph Delserone

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 15:21:00 +0000

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
OPEID #: 022879

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

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 15:20:39 +0000

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
OPEID #: 030676,

CIP code: 120401

Credential Level: 01

Please Contact me at 330-509-1378 or www.ltrpd@aol.com if you need additional information,
Sincerely, Ralph P. Delserone lll

Ralph P. Delserone lll

President,
www.rdelserone@raphaelsheautyschool.edu
330-509-1378




From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Importance:

Greeting,

Instittution Name:

OPEID:
CIP Code:
Program Name:

Credential:

Sincerely,

Amber Khan
CEO

Ray Khan

23 Jan 2017 10:37:02 -0800

AltEarningsAppeals

WordPress

Notice of intent to file alternate earnings appeal
Normal

PCI College
034793
51.09.10
Diagnostic Medical Sonographer

01/Diploma



From: Rebecca Loos

Sent: 1 Dec 2016 17:02:53 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Please be advised that Wichita Technical Institute is submitting a Notice of Intent to File
Alternate Earnings Appeal. The relevant institutional appellate information is as follows:

Institution Name: Wichita Technical Institute
OPEID: 010503

CIP Code: 51.0801

Credential Level: 01

Thank you,

Becky Loos | WTI | Financial Aid Director
2051 S. Meridian Ave. | Wichita, Kansas | 67213
Phone: 316.943.2241 | Fax: 316.943.5438
Email: bloos@wti.edu | www.wti.edu



From: Reggie Maxwell

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 23:56:02 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Trish Anderson;Alan Anderson

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Attachments: Appeal request Jan 23, 2017.docx

B T s
|, - -, I
S — ACADEMY OF - 4

SALON «x2 SPA

Institution name: Academy of Salon and Spa
6-digit OPEID: 010741

Program Name: Cosmetology/Cosmetologist, General
Program CIP: 120401
Program Credential Level: 01

Program Name: Aesthetician/Esthetician and Skin Care Specialist
Program CIP: 120409
Program Credential Level: 01

Thank you,

Reggie Maxwell
Financial Aid Officer
Academy of Salon and Spa

311516

Fort Smith, AR 72091
479-782-5059 wk
479-431-7726 cell

The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from
disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or any employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it
from your computer and email system. Thank you. Reggie Maxwell, Financial Aid Officer, Academy of
Salon & Spa, Fort Smith, Arkansas & Tahlequah, Oklahoma.



Fort Smith Campus /7<T @T\
311 South 16'" Street 4 )
Fort Smith, AR 72901 ACADEMY OF

Phone 479-782-5059

Fax 479-782-0568 S A L O N ard S PA

Academy of Salon and Spa
311S. 16t Street
Fort Smith, AR 72901

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

Tahlequah Campus
3040 S Muskogee Ave, Suite 105
Tahlequah, OK 74464

Phone 918-506-4071

Fax 918-506-4072

January 23, 2017



From: Reggie Maxwell

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 20:18:27 +0000

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

311516t

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



From: Robert

Sent: 6 Dec 2016 21:04:58 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Hi,

Artistic Nails And Beauty Academy wishes to File an Alternate Earnings Appeal.
Our Opeid number is 038163

The cip code for our Cosmetology program is 120401

The cip code for our Barber program is 120402

The credential level for our Cosmetology program is Diploma

The credential level for our Barber program is Diploma.

Thank you,

. . ROBERT ROSENBERG
Tampa
(813)654-4 29 x.201
Lakeland:

&mm (863)682-HAIR (4247) x.201

4951-A Adamo Dr., Ste. 120 985 E. Memorial Blvd.
Tampa, FL 33605 Lakeland, FL 33801
Fax (813) 315-1769 Fax (863) 682-4220

Robert@CutClassNow.com



From: Rosanne Catella

Sent: 12 Jan 2017 16:26:47 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Eric Roller

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Dear Sirs,

Ohio Business College, OPE ID#021585 plans to submit an Alternate Earnings Appeal for:
CIP Code: 510801, Credential Level 01 — Diploma — Medical/Clinical Assistant

If you require additional information please contact the undersigned.

Rosanne Catella
President
Ohio Business College

5095 Waterford Drive

Sheffield Village, OH 44035
440-934-3101 (phone)
440-934-3105 (fax)
rcatella@ohiobusinesscollege.edu

Visit us at OhioBusinessCollege.edu
Follow us on:

Remember to focus on the vision and not the rocks in the road.

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential material. The information
is intended only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution or copying of the information contained in this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error please contact the
sender by reply email that you have received this in error and delete from your computer.



From: Rosemary Safavi

Sent: 3 Jan 2017 19:25:22 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Melissa Herrera

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Dear FSA:

In accordance with the instructions set out in Gainful Employment Electronic Announcement
#95 - Debt-to-Earnings Rate Alternate Earnings Appeals, Paul Mitchell the School Modesto
OPEID: 04162800 hereby notifies the Department of its intent to file an Alternate Earnings

Appeal for the following program(s):

CIP Code Credential Level Program Name
12.0401 Certificate/Diploma Cosmetology
12.0409 Certificate/Diploma Esthetics

We respectfully request that the Department confirm that this email has been

received and that this Notice of Appeal has been accepted.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at this email address, or by
telephone at 209-577-0644 ext 108.

Sincerely,

Rosemary Safavi

CEO

Paul Mitchell The School Modesto
3100 McHenry Ave.

Modesto, CA 95350

t: 209-577-0644

f: 209-577-0044
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From: Rosita Donaldson

Sent: 18 Jan 2017 17:21:30 -0500
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Notice of Intent to Appeal

Shear Excellence Hair Academy
OPEID: 04130400

CIP Code: 12.0402

Credential Level: Certification

GE Program Name: Restricted Barber

Thank you,
Rosita Donaldson



From: roza

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 13:22:50 -0600
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Estelle Skin Care and Spa Institute
OPEID: 041749

Program name: esthetics

CIP Code: 12.0409

Credential level: undergraduate



From: Rusty Early

Sent: 11 Jan 2017 15:39:40 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Institution Name: ATA College
OPE ID: 040383

CIP Code of Program: 510801
Credential Level: 02

Director of Financial Aid a-ta

Phone: 502.371.8330 ext. 1395 COLLEGE
Fax: 502.371.8596 v
Email:



From: Sandy Clauss

Sent: 20 Jan 2017 08:12:49 -0600

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: '‘Sandy Clauss'

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Our Institution plans to file an appeal to the draft D/E rates for two programs. Required information will
be forthcoming.

Quest College
OPEID# 034003

CIP Code 510707 Credential Level 01 Health Information/ Medical Records Technology/Technician

CIP Code 510801 Credential Level 01 Medical/Clinical Assistant

Sandy Clauss

Director Compliance/Financial Aid
Quest College

5430 Fredericksburg Rd # 310

San Antonio, Texas 78229



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear FSA:

Shaun Chiodo

13 Dec 2016 14:22:28 -0500
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
Mitchell the School Great Lakes (OPEID: 039073) hereby notifies the Department of
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
address, or by telephone at 586.939.8600 ext 121

Sincerely,

Shaun Chiodo
Executive Director
Paul Mitchell the School Great Lakes

HUGS!!

Shaun Chiodo

& ACKHin

Paul Mitchell the School
Michigan | Great Lakes | Fort Myers

Work: 586-939-8600 ext. 121
Cell: 248-882-4110







From: Smith, Jennifer

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 19:20:33 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Summers, Kimber;Movchan, Kent

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

To Whom It May Concern-

TONI&GUY Hairdressing Academy OPEID # 02321400 wishes to appeal the earnings data published on
January 9, 2017.

CIP Code: 120401
Credential level: Cosmetology Program Diploma

Thanks,

Jennifer Smith

Paralegal & Compliance Specialist
TONI&GUY HAIRDRESSING
4251 Kellway Circle

Addison, TX 75001

ph. 214-273-2679

fx. 972-407-7597



From: Smith, Jennifer

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 19:13:57 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Summers, Kimber;Movchan, Kent

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

To Whom It May Concern-

TONI&GUY Hairdressing Academy OPEID # 00910400 wishes to appeal the earnings data published on
January 9, 2017.

CIP Code: 120401
Credential Levels- Cosmetology Program Diploma

Thanks,

Jennifer Smith

Paralegal & Compliance Specialist
TONI&GUY HAIRDRESSING
4251 Kellway Circle

Addison, TX 75001

ph. 214-273-2679

fx. 972-407-7597



From: Smith, Jennifer

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 19:10:28 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Summers, Kimber;Movchan, Kent

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

To Whom It May Concern-

TONI&GUY Hairdressing Academy OPEID # 02255400 wishes to appeal the earnings data that was
published on January 9, 2017.

CIP Code: 120401
Credential Level- Cosmetology Program Diploma

Thanks,

Jennifer Smith

Paralegal & Compliance Specialist
TONI&GUY HAIRDRESSING
4251 Kellway Circle

Addison, TX 75001

ph. 214-273-2679

fx. 972-407-7597



From: Smith, Jennifer

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 19:05:47 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Summers, Kimber;Movchan, Kent

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

To Whom It May Concern-

TONI&GUY Hairdressing Academy OPEID # 03371300 wishes to appeal the earnings data that was
released on January 9, 2017.

CIP Code 120401

Credential Level- Cosmetology Diploma

Thanks,

Jennifer Smith

Paralegal & Compliance Specialist
TONI&GUY HAIRDRESSING
4251 Kellway Circle

Addison, TX 75001

ph. 214-273-2679

fx. 972-407-7597



From: Stephen Toppin

Sent: 20 Jan 2017 00:29:01 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Stephen Toppin

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

tratford

UNIVERSITY

01/19/2017

Katrina Turner

Service Director, Operations Performance management Service
Business Operations

Federal Student Aid

US Department of Education

RE: Notice of Intent to file Alternate Earnings Appeal

Name of Institution: Stratford University

OPE ID: 025412

This letter serves as formal notification of Stratford University’s
intent to file an alternate earnings appeal to the Final Gainful
Employment (GE) debt to earnings rates for the gainful
employment program for debt measure year 2015.

The alternate earnings appeal will be submitted for the following
programs:

CIP Code CREDENTIAL LEVEL CIP NAME
120599 02 Culinary Arts and
Related Services

510801 02 Medical/ Clinical

Assisting



120501 02 Baking and Pastry Arts
120503 02 Culinary Arts/ Chef

Sincerely Yours

Dr Richard Shurtz
President- Stratford University

This document may contain confidential information and is intended solely for the use of the
addressee. If you received it in error, please contact the sender at once and destroy the document.
The document may contain information subject to restrictions of the Family Educational Rights and
Privacy and the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Acts. Such information may not be disclosed or used in any
fashion outside the scope of the service for which you are receiving the information.



From: Steve Cowan

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 18:25:30 -0600

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Ryan Claybaugh

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Institution Name: Paul Mitchell The School Chicago
OPEID: 034903

CIP Code: 120401

Credential Level: 01

This email servers as notice of intent to file an "Alternate Earnings Appeal."

Steve Cowan
Co-Director/Daymaker

Paul Mitchell The School

Chicago, Lombard, Escanaba

P: 312-733-9285

E: stevec@chicago.paulmitchell.edu




From: Sylvia Bautista

Sent: 9 Mar 2017 17:18:36 -0800

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: NOTICE OF INTENT TO FILE ALTERNATE EARNINGS APPEAL
Attachments: 20170309164122044.pdf

NOTICE OF INTENT TO FILE ALTERNATE EARNINGS APPEAL

SCHOOL NAME:

COLLEEN O’HARA’S BEAUTY ACADEMY OPEID: 2220000

PROGRAM NAME CIP CODE CREDENTIAL LEVEL STATUS

1. COSMETOLOGIST 39.5012 DIPLOMA FAILED

Sylvia Bautista
VP/Director of Operations | Colleen O'Hara's Beauty Academy

Svlvia.Bautista@4coba.com |www.colleenoharasbeautyacademy.edu
Phone: 714.568.5399 | Fax: 714.568.0331
109 W. 4th St. | Santa Ana CA 92701

/
BEAUTY J ACADEMY

By going as paperless as possible, we can help save our forests.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any document attached hereto is intended
only for the named recipient(s). It is the property of Colleen O'Hara's Beauty Academy and shall not be used, disclosed
or reproduced without the express written consent of Colleen O'Hara's Beauty Academy. If you are not the intended
recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message in confidence to the intended recipient(s), you
are hereby notified that you have received this transmittal in error, and any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of
this email or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return email or by calling (714) 568-5399, and delete the material from any computer. Thank you.
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U.S. DEPT OF ENUCATION
GAINFUL EMPLOYMENT

NOTICE OF INTENT TO FILE ALTERNATE EARNINGS APPEAL

SCHOOL NAME:

COLLEEN OHARA'S BEAUTY ACADEMY  OPEIN: 2220000

PROGRAM NAME  CIPCODE CREDENTIALLEVEL

1. COSMETOLOGIST 30.5012 DIPLOMA

Sincerely,

(b)(6)

24 JAMES BU’EFIN{'?IOZ(I

PRESIDENT

~

109 W 4™ SY, SANTA ANA, CA 92701 Phone: (714) 568-5399
www.colleenoharasbeauty.com

STATUS

FAILED

Fax: {714)568-0331



From: Tami Erickson

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 16:39:58 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Gary Yasuda;Compliance Team;Shahrooz Roohparvar;Summer Smylie
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Milan hereby gives notice of its intent to pursue an alternate earnings appeal of its program AY 2015
debt to earnings rate, through a student survey of earnings, to be filed on or before March 10, 2017.

This notice pertains to Milan Institute, OPE ID # 030987, and its Medical Assistant program, CIP# 510801,
a diploma level program, for which the Secretary has issued an AY 2015 debt to earnings rate of 8.26%.

Please confirm, by reply email, that you have received this email notice.

Please feel free to contact with any questions via email at terickson@milaninstitute.edu or by phone at
559-707-5080.

Thank you,
Tami

Tami Erickson, Ph.D.

Director of Compliance
terickson@milaninstitute.edu

1-559-707-8050

Milan Institute - Milan Institute of Cosmetology




From: Tami Erickson

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 16:32:13 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Gary Yasuda;Compliance Team;Shahrooz Roohparvar;Summer Smylie;Tami
Erickson

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Milan hereby gives notice of its intent to pursue an alternate earnings appeal of its program's AY 2015
debt to earnings rate, through a student survey of earnings, to be filed on or before March 10, 2017.

This notice pertains to Milan Institute, OPE ID # 024973, and its Massage Therapy program, CIP# 513501,
a diploma level program, for which the Secretary has issued an AY 2015 debt to earnings rate of 8.52%.

This notice pertains to Milan Institute, OPE ID # 024973, and its Administrative Medical Assistant
program, CIP#510716, a diploma level program, for which the Secretary has issued an AY 2015 debt to

earnings rate of 8.44%.

This notice pertains to Milan Institute, OPE ID # 024973, and its Medical Assistant program, CIP# 510801,
a diploma level program, for which the Secretary has issued an AY 2015 debt to earnings rate of 8.11%.

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

Milan Institute — Milan Institute of Cosmetology




From: Tami Erickson

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 16:19:23 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Compliance Team;Gary Yasuda;Summer Smylie;Shahrooz Roohparvar;Tami
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

This notice pertains to Milan Institute, OPE ID # 034223, and its Administrative Medical Assistant
program, CIP# 510716, a diploma level program, for which the Secretary has issued an AY 2015 debt to

earnings rate of 8.61%.

This notice pertains to Milan Institute, OPE ID # 034223, and its Cosmetology program, CIP# 120401, a
diploma level program, for which the Secretary has issued an AY 2015 debt to earnings rate of 14.85%.

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




From: Tammy Graham

Sent: 17 Jan 2017 21:36:10 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

To Whom It May Concern:
We will be issuing an appeal for the following institution and program.

Eve's College of Hairstyling, Inc.
School OPEID 009708
Cosmetology CIP 12.0401
Credential Level 1

Sincerely,

Tammy Graham
President/Owner

Eve's College of Hairstyling
580-355-6620

Elite Academy of Cosmetology
580-252-6620

Confidentialy Notice: The information contained in this email belongs to the sender, Eve's College of Hairstyling, Incorporated, is
confidential and may be legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in
reliance on the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately delete and
destroy all copies of the original email and it's attachments, and notify the sender.



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

tbrooks@thebarberschool.edu

10 Jan 2017 15:06:07 -0700

AltEarningsAppeals

bryant craig

Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Institution Name: Memphis Institute of Barbering, Inc.

6-digit OPEID:

CIP codes:

037013

120402

Credential Level for appealing program: 01

Torrus Brooks
Administrator

The Barber School
p.(901)748-5188
f.(901)748-5210
1320 Jackson Ave
Memphis, TN 38107

tbrooks@thebarberschool.edu




From: Theresa Ligon

Sent: 12 Jan 2017 16:57:01 -0500

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: JohnPaul Liang

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Importance: Normal

Dear Dept. of Education:

The American College of Acupuncture & Oriental Medicine (OPEID: 03153300) hereby
notifies the U.S. Department of Education that it intends to file an alternate earnings
appeal related to the following gainful employment program:

CIP Code: 51.3301 (Acupuncture and Oriental Medicine) Credential Level: 05 — Masters
Degree

Thank you,

Theresa Ligon
Assistant Executive Director,
Office of Institutional Compliance
American College of Acupuncture
& Oriental Medicine
tligon@acaom.edu
www.acaom.edu
713-780-9777



From: Theresa Tran (EBC)

Sent: 11 Jan 2017 14:54:55 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Frank Trieu (EBC)

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Hello,

This email serves as our Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal for Evergreen Beauty & Barber
College (OPEID 039173) for CIP code 12.0401 with credential level 01.

Please let me know if you have additional questions.
Best regards,

Theresa Tran | Director of Administration | Evergreen Beauty College | (425) 336-5123 ext.802 |
www.evergreenbeauty.edu




From: Thomas, Carol

Sent: 9 Jan 2017 11:30:57 -0500
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

The Joe Kubert School of Cartoon and Graphic Art, Inc.
OPEID - 02146800

CIP Code = 50.0402

Credential Level = 1

Carol Thomas

Administrator

The Kubert School

37 Myrtle Ave., Dover, NJ 07801
www.kubertschool.edu

A\ [HEKUBERTS G001

37 Myrtle Avenue, Dover, NJ 07801 + 873-361-1327 « www.kubertschool.edu




From: THSU Financial Aid Office

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 16:26:40 -0600

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Attachments: Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal 1-9-17.pdf

January 10, 2017

To: U.S. Department of Education

From: Antonio Holloway

Director of Financial Aid

RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Dear Sir/ Madam,

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that Texas Health
and Science University intends to challenge the final 2015 GE
D/E rates based on alternative earnings data obtained by the
institution.

Institution Name: Texas Health and Science University
OPEID: 031795
CIP Code: 513301

Credential Level: 05



Sincerely,

Antonio Holloway
Director of Financial Aid
Texas Health and Science University

Cc: file

Antonio Holloway. MBA

Director of Financial Aid
International Student Advisor
Texas Health and Science University
4005 Manchaca Road

Austin, TX 78704

Phone: (512) 444-8082

Fax: (512) 444-6345
faid@thsu.eduar
http://www.thsu.edu

&l I

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the
person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies
of the original message.



Texas Health and Science University

(312)444-8082 WWW.THSU.EDU Fax (512)444-6345

4005 MANCHACA ROAD AUSTIN, TEXAS 78704-7538

January 10, 2017

To: U.S. Department of Education

From: Antonio Holloway
Director of Financial Aid

RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Dear Sir/ Madam,

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that Texas Health and Science University intends to challenge
the final 2015 GE D/E rates based on alternative earnings data obtained by the institution.

Institution Name: Texas Health and Science University
OPEID: 031795
CIP Code: 513301

Credential Level; 05

Sincergly, &

b)(6)

Antonio Holloway !

Director of Financial Aid
Texas Health and Science University
Cc: file



From: THSU Financial Aid Office

Sent: 5 Dec 2016 16:46:54 -0600

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Lisa Lin

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Attachments: Intent to Challenge GE (THSU) (1).pdf

November 17, 2016

To: U.S. Department of Education

From: Antonio Holloway

RE: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Dear Sir/ Madam:

The purpose of this email is to inform you that Texas Health and Science University
intends to challenge the final 2015 GE D/E rates based on the alternative earnings data
obtained by the institution.

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

faid@thsu.edu

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

(512)444-8082 WWW.THSU.EDU Fax (512)444-6345

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

Singerely,
©)6)

Antonio HoIIowéy
Director of Financial Aid
Cc: file



From: Tim Hornsby

Sent: 28 Dec 2016 12:07:54 -0500
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Western Hills School of Beauty & Hair Design, Inc.
Tri County Beauty College

6490 Glenwary Avenue

Cincinnati, Ohio 45211

This letter is to provide the Department with the Western Hills School of Beauty & Hair Design Inc.’s
Notice of Intent to file an alternate earnings appeal with respect to the calendar year 2014 earnings
data used in the calculation of the institution’s gainful employment debt-to-earnings rates.

As required by Gainful Employment Electronic Announcement #95, the institution is providing the
following information:

Institution Name: Western Hills School of Beauty & Hair Design Inc.
6 -digit OPEID: 022695

Programs that will be part of the appeal:
Cosmetology/Cosmetologist, General

CIP Code: 120401

Credential Level: 1

Tim Hornsby
President



From: Tracie Teague

Sent: 19 Jan 2017 21:52:18 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Institutions Name: Pacifica Graduate Institute
OPEID: 03126800

CIP Code: 422801 Credential Level: 06 CIP Name: Clinical Psychology
CIP Code: 422803 Credential Level: 05 CIP Name: Counseling Psychology

Respecfully,
Tracie Teague

Director of Financial Aid

cBig
S >
& K’

[

PACIFICA

GHADUATE INATITUTS

249 Lambert Road

Carpinteria, CA 93013

Email: tteague@pacifica.edu
Campus: 805-969-3626 ext 137
Direct Office: 805-679-6137
Fax: 805-565-9887
Web:www.pacifica.edu




From: Tracy Gilstrap

Sent: 19 Jan 2017 15:10:08 -0600
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Charles & Sue's School of Hair Design

OPEID: 012930

CIP Code: 120401

Credentiall Level: Undergraduate Certificate or Diploma Program

Come grow with us!
Thank you,

Tracy Gilstrap

Director of Education

Charles & Sue's School of Hair Design
979-776-4375

charlesandsues@gmail.com




From: Tracy Peterson

Sent: 19 Jan 2017 20:57:48 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Cynthia Medina

Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
Dear FSA:

In accordance with the instructions set out in Gainful Employment Electronic
Announcement #95 - Debt-to-Earnings Rate Alternate Earnings Appeals, Bel-Rea
Institute of Animal Technology (OPEID: 012670) hereby notifies the Department of its
intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal for the following program:

CIP Credential Program Name
Code Level
51.0808 | Associate’s Veterinary Technician
Degree

We respectfully request that the Department confirm that this email has been
received and that this Notice of Appeal has been accepted.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at this email address, or
by telephone at 303-751-8700.

Regards,

Tracy Peterson, CIA/CPA

Chief Operating and Compliance Officer
peterson(@bel-rea.com

Bel-Rea Institute of Animal Technology
1681 S. Dayton Street

Denver, CO 80247

303-751-8700, ext. 214

800-950-8001

Fax - 303-751-9969

bel-tea

“Like” us on Facebook - BelReaVetTech



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear FSA:

Trina Carter

13 Dec 2016 10:39:10 -0500

AltEarningsAppeals

Trina Carter;Dana Bell

Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

In accordance with the instructions set out in Gainful Employment Electronic

Announcement #95 - Debt-to-Earnings Rate Alternate Earnings Appeals, Paul
Mitchell The School Delaware, OPE ID # 04171100 hereby notifies the Department
of its intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal for the following program(s):

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
address, or by telephone at 302-832-8418 ext. 116.

Sincerely,

Best Regards,
Trina Carter

O

wner/Dean

Paul Mitchell The School Delaware
1420 Pulaski Highway
Newark, DE 19702
302-832-8418 ext. 116
302-832-8467 fax




trina@delaware.paulmitchell.edu
https://paulmitchell.edu/delaware/

Agaz&nd

YRS




From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 11 Oct 2017 16:27:49 +0000
To: Tricounty Beautyacd;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: “Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal”

Good Afternoon,

This message confirms that your Notice of Intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal email was received
on October 6, 2017. The e-mail has not yet been reviewed for completeness or content, but your message
has been successfully transmitted.

Thank You,

Alternate Earnings Appeals
Gainful Employment Operations
Operations Performance Division
Business Operations

From: Tricounty Beautyacd [mailto:hairschool@consolidated.net]
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 10:46 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: “Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal”

the institution’s name: D R Designs of Montgomery County, Inc DBA Tri County Beauty Academy
OPEID 010695 CIP code 12.0401 credential levels Diploma 1500 hr program CIP code 12.0413
credential levels Diploma 1000 hr program



From: Vollaro, Joe

Sent: 8 Dec 2016 18:18:09 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternative Earnings Appeal

To Whom it May Concern,

This e-mail is to serve as notification that the Academy of Art University is appealing the earnings used

to calculate the gainful employment debt to earnings ratios. Please note that the two programs below
with new CIP codes have been updated in our E-APP as well as the gainful employment data submitted
to DOE.

Name of institution- Academy of Art University

OPEID number- 007531

CIP codes and credential levels of the programs being challenged:
Failed programs:

CIP Code Credential level

50.0407 05 (Masters)

50.0410 03 (Bachelors)

50.0410 05 (Masters)

50.0602 03 (Bachelors)

50.0602 05 (Masters)

50.0605 02 (Associates)

50.0605 03 (Bachelors)

50.0605 05 (Masters)

50.0799 03 (Bachelors)

50.0799 05 (Masters)

In the Zone:

10.0304 03 (Bachelors)

10.0304 05 (Masters)

50.0407 02 (Associates)

50.0408 03 (Bachelors)- New CIP-15.1301
50.0408 05 (Masters)- New CIP-15.1301
50.0602 02 (Associates)

Please let me know if you need any additional information.
Sincerely,

Joe Vollaro

Executive Vice President-Financial Aid/Compliance
Academy of Art University

79 New Montgomery Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

(415) 618-6528-phone

(415) 618-6273-fax

1-800-544-ARTS ext. 6528-Toll free
www.academyart.edu







From: Aaron Simon

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 12:14:44 -0700
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Notice of Intent to File Alternative Earnings Appeal

Please accept this email as our Notice of Intent to File an Alternative
Earnings Appeal for:

Institution: Camelot College

OPE: 03023500

CIP Cred Levl CIP NAME

120401 01 Cosmetology/Cosmetologist,
General

510801 01 Medical/Clinical Assistant

Thank you in advance for your consideration and as always, we pray
God's richest blessings upon you, your family and the U.S. Department
of Education.

Sincerely Yours in Christ,

Aaron J. Simon
Vice President
Camelot College

Office: 225-928-3005

Direct: 225-907-5597

Fax: 225-927-3794

Email: aaronsimon@camelotcollege.com




From: Joe LiRosi

Sent: 9 Jan 2017 15:39:13 -0700

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Joe LiRosi;Paul Melendres

Subject: Notice to Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

We would like to submit a notice of intent to file an alternate earnings appeal. We would like to appeal
the CIP 12.0401 Cosmetology’s failing level. Our OPEID number is 041624-00.

OPEID- 041624-00
CIP-12.0401 Cosmetology
Credential Level- Failing

Please confirm that this notice to file an appeal has been completed correctly. If not, please confirm
missing items.

Thank you,
Joseph LiRosi M.Ed

TONI&GUY Academy
2201 Uptown Loop Rd NE
Albugquerque, NM 87110

TONI&GUY Salon
8000 Paseo del Norte C10
Albuquerque, NM 87122

505-TONIGUY
505-842-8797 Direct
abg.toniguy.edu

Triple Winner!! Modern salon’s Excellence in Education!!!






From: Trish Anderson

Sent: 19 Jan 2017 16:36:46 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Alan Anderson;Reggie Maxwell
Subject: NSLDS Processing Difficulty
Importance: High

The appeal process is being started for your institution: TG8900/SC485BD

We are currently approved by the DE for our CIP programs of 120401 & 120409 & 120413

Our documents have been processed with NSLDS in a timely manner and our submitted draft
completers list is minus our main program of CIP 120401.

Our GE D/E List is also complete but the submitted Draft GE D/E is blank. We have % in SAIG but the
data was not processed by NSLDS and we now have failed for 120401 and in the zone for 120409.
Please help us with the data processing. | have called and been instructed they are not able to help us
and no further information is given by NSLDS. It is my belief that one part doesn’t know what the other
part is doing and therefore we are affected by the ability of each part to communicate with the other
parts to process our data.

We need instruction from you to help us clear up this data information and resolve our submissions
challenges.

Regards,

ACADEMY OF

SALON «0 SPA

Trish Anderson

President

Academy Salon & Spa

Phone 479-782-5059

Fax 479-782-0568

Cell 479-461-7344
trishanderson@academysalonspa.com

The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or any employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer and email system. Thank you Trish
Anderson, President, Academy of Salon & Spa, Fort Smith, Arkansas



From: Linda Bates

Sent: 18 Jan 2017 16:47:09 +0000
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Person submitting notice of intent to appeal

Is there a certain requirement for the person submitting the notice of intent to appeal? Does it need to
be the CEO, President or can someone like myself submit this notice of intent? Please respond as soon
as possible please.

Thank you for your assistance.

Linda Bates

Corporate Director of Financial Aid and Compliance
Education Futures Group, LLC

300 N. Coit Road, Suite 1400

Richardson, Texas 75080

Cell 918-630-4675

“Success is not the key to happiness. Happiness is the key to success. If you love what you are
doing, you will be successful.”
Albert Schweitzer

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



From: ntbc@aristotle.net

Sent: 30 Jan 2017 12:15:06 -0600
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Question: Appeal Cohort of Students

Dear GE Operational Team:

Institution: New Tyler Barber College
OPEID: 022842

I have a question regarding the students to include in the Alternate
Earnings
Appeal.

Please clarify the following, "The students included in the appeal must be
those who were in the cohort that was used by the Department or in a
comparable cohort period."

Does this mean to include all the students on the Gainful Employment
Completers List, for New Tyler Barber College a total of 141 students.

or
Does this mean to include all the students on the Draft Gainful Employment

Completers List, for New Tyler Barber College a total of 106 students.

or
Does this mean to include all the students listed on the Final Gainful
Employment Debt-to-Earnings List Including the Transitional Students,
for New Tyler Barber College a total of 74 students.

Please advise, we want to make certain that we are surveying
the correct students for the appeal.

Thank you so much for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Ricky Bryant

President

New Tyler Barber College
(501) 375-0377 Phone
(501) 375-1241 Fax



From: ntbc@aristotle.net

Sent: 2 Feb 2017 13:03:49 -0600
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Question: Independent Public Accountant

Dear GE Operational Team:

Institution: New Tyler Barber College
OPEID: 022842

Under the Documents required for Appeal Submission in the

Best Practices Guide # 2 states. "An examination-level attestation
engagement report prepared by an independent public account

or independent governmental auditor, as appropriate,....."

My question is are we able to use the same Certified Public
Accountant that does our Annual Financial Aid Compliance and
Financial Statements Audit each year to conduct the examination-level
attestation engagement report for gainful employment requirements?

Sincerely,

Ricky Bryant

President

New Tyler Barber College
(501) 375-0377 Phone
(501) 375-1241 Fax



From: Cesar Morales

Sent: 9 Dec 2016 18:08:52 -0800
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Question about Alt Earnings
Hello,

It looks like we'll be appealing the rates and I'm trying to prepare the supporting documentation. Question: can
you please provide detail on what it is meant by "state-sponsored data systems"? Who is the administrator of
these data systems? 1 understand it'd vary by state but your guidance would be appreciated. Thank you in
advance for your assistance.

Cesar Morales

Director of Compliance
American College of Healthcare
www.ach.edu

P (951)729-5320

F (951)729-5362

E CMorales@ach.edu




From: Lauren Fender

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 19:27:18 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Question re: program name and notice of intent to appeal
Hello,

When submitting notice of intent to appeal, how should the institution describe the program name -
should it use the program name as listed on the ECAR, or should it use the program name in the GE
backup file which matches the CIP code? For example, our institution uses the name “Aveda
Cosmetology” on the ECAR, which is affiliated with CIP code 12.0401; however on the GE backup file the
program name is described as “COSMETOLOGY/COSMETOLOGIST, GENERAL.”

Thank you in advance for your help.

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

Sent: 20 Jan 2017 09:02:07 -0600
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Question regarding Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal

Dear GE Operational Team:

I am writing to ask if your office sends a notice of receipt email
confirming that your office received the "Notice of Intent to File
Alternate Earnings Appeal".

New Tyler Barber College sent an email on Tuesday, January
17,2017 of the Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
however, we have not received any response confirming that

the email was received by your office.

Please advise, so that we are certain that we sent notice properly.
Sincerely,

Ricky Bryant

New Tyler Barber College
OPEID: 022842

(501) 375-0377 Phone
(501) 375-1241 Fax



From: Kitty O. Stover

Sent: 30 Jan 2017 14:37:22 -0500
To: AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: Questions about RGEES Survey

We received our list of graduate that we have to contact for the RGEES survey. It lists both Cosmetology
and Aesthetics graduates. We passed for Aesthetics, but failed Cosmetology. Do we have to have all of
the students complete the RGEES, or just the Cosmetology grads, since we only failed that?

Are we supposed to add a line to the survey for the graduates to sign once they have completed the
survey?

Also, once we have the completed surveys returned to us, how do we submit the data and/or surveys?

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




From: Jonathan Garner

Sent: 19 Jan 2017 16:31:19 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Questions regarding Alt Earnings appeal
Importance: High

For the sake of clarification, what calendar year are we surveying the students about? Is it 2015?
Also —in terms of supporting documents, what is required outside of the five question survey?

Thank you!



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 26 Sep 2017 14:33:20 +0000
To: Kathy Bahr;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: "Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal"

Good Morning Ms. Bahr,

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings Notice of Intent to Appeal
email was received on September 25th , 2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for
completeness or content, but your message has been successfully transmitted.

Thank You,

Alternate Earnings Appeals

Gainful Employment Operations

Operations Performance Management Services
Business Operations

LaShonda Henderson, MsSc
Management and Program Analyst

U.S. Department of Education

Federal Student Aid-BO

Gainful Employment Operations
Operations Performance Management

Office: 202-377-4063
Email: LaShonda.henderson@ed.gov

From: Kathy Bahr [mailto:kbahr@hairpros.edu]

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 2:01 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: "Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal"

This is to notify you of our intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal for the following institution and
program:

Hair Professionals Career College - OPEID# 025877-00 - CIP Code 120401 - Cosmetology -
Credential Level 01 — Undergraduate Certificate

Thank you

Kathy Bahr
Hair Professionals Career College

Virus-free. www.avg.com



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 26 Sep 2017 14:26:09 +0000
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

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 1:58 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: "Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal"

This is to notify you of our intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal for the following institution and
program:

Hair Professionals School of Cosmetology, Inc. OPEID# 022621-00 - CIP Code 120401 -
Cosmetology - Credential Level 01 — Undergraduate Certificate

Thank you

Kathy Bahr
Hair Professionals School of Cosmetology, Inc.

Virus-free. www.avg.com



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 26 Sep 2017 14:38:50 +0000
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

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 2:04 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: "Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal"

This is to notify you of our intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal for the following institution and
program:

Hair Professionals Career College, Inc. - OPEID# 023322-00 - CIP Code 120401 - Cosmetology
- Credential Level 01 — Undergraduate Certificate

Thank you

Kathy Bahr
Hair Professionals Career College, Inc.

Virus-free. www.avg.com



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 27 Apr 2017 15:18:03 +0000
To: Diana Leonardi

Cc: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: RE: "Alternate Earnings Appeal"

Good Morning Ms. Leonardi,

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email

was received on February 16th, 2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for

completeness or content, but your message and at least one attachment were successfully
transmitted.

Thank You,

Alternate Earnings Appeals

Gainful Employment Operations

Operations Performance Management Services
Business Operations

Federa | StUdent T | PROUD SPONSOR of

the AMERICAN MIND™
VARTMENT of EDUCA?T

From: Diana Leonardi [mailto:dleonardi77@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 10:26 AM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: "Alternate Earnings Appeal”

To whom it may concern;

Please find attached, our completed appeal package including the following
1. Summary of our results including

a. the recalculated D/E rates

b. our response rate

c. the mean and the medial of our RGEES results

d. our non- response bias analysis.

2.. President's certification

3. CPA attestation



Diana Leonardi

Head of School

Branford Academy of Hair & Cosmetology
203.315.2985

www.branfordacademy.com

school code 041-288

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic communication and any attachments hereto contain confidential information from the Branford
Academy of Hair & Cosmetology. This information is only for use by the intended recipient and use by any other party is not authorized. If
you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this electronic communication in error, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this communication or its attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this electronic communication in error, please delete it from your system and notify us immediately by
telephone at (203) 315.2985 or by reply electronic mail to the person from whom this message was received, Thank You.



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 27 Apr 2017 15:11:53 +0000

To: Kami Averett

Cc: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: RE: "Alternate Earnings Appeal" for school 040723

Good Morning Ms. Averett,

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email

was received on March 13th, 2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness
or content, but your message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.

Thank You,

Alternate Earnings Appeals

Gainful Employment Operations

Operations Performance Management Services
Business Operations

FederalStudentAid | oz,

From: Kami Averett [mailto:KAverett@avedaprovo.com]
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 8:30 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: "Alternate Earnings Appeal" for school 040723

e Aveda Institute Provo
OPE ID: 040723 00

Recalculated D/E rates including response rate, mean and median and non response bias analysis
- See Attachment A

e A signed certification from their President/CEO attesting that

a. the survey was conducted in accordance with the Standards and

b. that the mean or median earnings used to recalculate the GE program’s D/E rate were
accurately determined from the survey results.

- See Attachment B

e An examinationlevel attestation engagement report from an independent accountant certifying
that the survey was conducted in accordance with the Standards.

. - See Attachment C

Thank you,



Kami Averett

Financial Aid Advisor
Aveda Institute Provo
801.375.1501 ext. 2022

"Try not to become a person of success, but rather try to become a person of value." - ALBERT
EINSTEIN



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 27 Apr 2017 15:18:50 +0000
To: Rosita Donaldson

Cc: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: RE: "Alternate Earnings Appeal"

Good Morning Mr. Donaldson,

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email

was received on April 10“‘, 2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or
content, but your message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.

Thank You,

Alternate Earnings Appeals

Gainful Employment Operations

Operations Performance Management Services
Business Operations

Federa| Student A: PROUD SPONSOR of

fopireetovaginsigds the AMERICAN MIND™

From: Rosita Donaldson [mailto:shearexcell@tampabay.rr.com]
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 4:36 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: "Alternate Earnings Appeal"

Shear Excellence Hair Academy
OPEID: 04130400

CIP Code: 12.0402

Credential Level: Certification

GE Program Name: Restricted Barber

Thank you,
Rosita Donaldson



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 11 Oct 2017 15:35:22 +0000

To: ntbc@aristotle.net

Cc: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: RE: "Alternate Earnings Appeal REVISED"

Hello Ricky Bryant,

This message confirms that your Gainful Employment alternate earnings appeal package email was

received on October 11”‘, 2017. The contents have not yet been reviewed for completeness or content,
but your message and at least one attachment were successfully transmitted.

Thank You,

Alternate Earnings Appeals

Gainful Employment Operations

Operations Performance Management Services
Business Operations

FederalStudentAid | zasns.

————— Original Message-----

From: ntbc@aristotle.net [mailto:ntbc@aristotle.net]
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 10:57 AM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: "Alternate Earnings Appeal REVISED"

GE Operational Team
RE: OPEID # 022842

Dear GE Operational Team:

Attached you will find three (3) REVISED sets of Appeal Documentation for New Tyler Barber
College:

OPEID: 022842

CIP CODE: 120402

Credential Level: 01

GE Program: Barbering/Barber

The Appeal includes the following required documentation:
1. A signed certification from the President/CEO attesting that the survey was conducted in

accordance with the Standards and that the mean or median earnings used to recalculate the
GE Program's D/E rate were accurately determined from the survey results.



2. An examination-level attestation engagement report from an independent accountant or
independent auditor is included, certifying that the survey was conducted in accordance with
the Standards.

3. The Response Rate Report.

4. Mean and Median Income Report.

5. Recalculation of Debt-to-Income Report.
6. Nonresponse Bias Percentage.

Thank You,

Ricky Bryant

President

New Tyler Barber College

(501) 375-0377 Phone

(501) 375-1241 Fax
ntbc@aristotle.net

On Wed, 4 Oct 2017 15:24:56 +0000, AltEarningsAppeals <AltEarningsAppeals@ed.gov> wrote:
> Hello Ricky Bryant,

>

> Qur initial review of your Gainful Employment Debt to Earnings

> alternate earnings appeal package indicates that you did not include

> the following

> item(s) as is required under the regulations at 34 CFR 668.406 and in

> accordance with Department-issued RGEES Standards [1] for your

> Barbering/Barber program:

>

> XINonresponse Bias Percentage
>

> [JSurvey Response Rate
>

> [JMean/Median Earnings Data
>

> [JPresident/CEO signed certification
>



> |f you wish to proceed with this appeal submission you must provide a
> revised appeal that includes the missing information.

>

> Note that this initial review of your appeal submission did not

> include an evaluation of the merits of the appeal. That review cannot
> occur

until

> we have all of the requested data.

>

> Thank you,

>

> Gainful Employment Operations Team

>

> Federal Student Aid

>

> U.S. Department of Education

>

>

>

> Links:

> [1] https://ifap.ed.gov/GainfulEmploymentinfo/attachments/standards.pdf




From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 5 Oct 2017 19:24:26 +0000
To: Heidi Zuniga;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: "Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal"

Good Afternoon Heidi Zuniga,

This message confirms that your Notice of Intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal email was
received on October 5, 2017. The e-mail has not yet been reviewed for completeness or content,
but your message has been successfully transmitted.

Thank You,

Alternate Earnings Appeals
Gainful Employment Operations
Operations Performance Division
Business Operations

FederalStudentAid | mowsas.

From: Heidi Zuniga [mailto:Heidi@springfieldcollegeofbeauty.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 2:47 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: "Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal"

Institutions Name: Springfield College of Beauty
OPE ID: 009581

CIP CODE: 12.0401 Credential Level: 01

CIP CODE: 12.0407 Credential Level: 01

Thank you.

Heidi Zuniga

Springfield College of Beauty
307 "Q" Street

Springfield, OR 97477

Tel: 541-746-4473



From: Fern Michaels

Sent: 23 Jan 2017 10:51:10 -0600

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: Re: "Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal"
Importance: Normal

GE Notice of Intent

Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
2014 Zone GE Cosmetology Program

Academy of Cosmetology
04118600

12.0401

01-undergraduate certificate

Contact person and email address:

Fern Michaels

Director

Academy of Cosmetology
(608)758-4810

aoc(@ticon.net

----- Original Message -----

From: AltEarningsAppeals

To: aoc@ticon.net ; AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 9:40 AM

Subject: RE: "Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal"

Hello,
Your Notice of Intent has been logged onto the official tracking sheet. However, please send us a
name and e-mail address that we can use as the point of contact for this appeal.

Alternate Earnings Appeals

Gainful Employment Operations

Operations Performance Management Services
Business Operations

Federal StudentAid | rowseens.

From: aoc@ticon.net [mailto:aoc@ticon.net]

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 3:41 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: "Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal"

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



“Please see attachment on Letterhead”

GE Notice of Intent

Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal
2014 Zone GE Cosmetology Program

Name: Academy of Cosmetology
OPEID: 04118600
CIP CODE: 12.0401

Credential
Level: 0l-undergraduate certificate



From: Rita Glenn

Sent: 10 Jan 2017 18:26:41 +0000

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Cc: Bruce Nims;Jane Nims;Shawna Arrigo;Ken Broekemeier
Subject: re: NOTICE OF INTENT TO FILE ALTERNATE EARNINGS APPEAL

Dear sirs, this is to notify you of Joseph's College Cosmetology Notice of Intent to File
Alternate Earnings Appeal. Joseph's College Cosmetology 011519-OPEID, CIP code
120401, Credential Level-01 for the Cosmetology Program. Please inform us of your
acceptance of this appeal.

Sincerely,

Rita Glenn

RITA GLENN | FINANCIAL AID DIRECTOR
Office 800.475.5385

rita@josephscollege.edu | www.josephscollege.edu

JoscPN"




From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 11 Oct 2017 13:03:42 +0000
To: Anna Geleske;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: "Notice of the Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal"

Good Morning Anna Geleske,

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

From: Anna Geleske [mailto:ageleske@tspadallas.com]

Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 11:15 AM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: "Notice of the Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal"

The Salon Professional Academy

2440 B S Stemmons Fwy

Lewisville, TX 75067

OPEID 041658

CIP Code 120401

Credential Level 01 - Undergraduate Certificate

The Salon Professional Academy would like to appeal the debt-to-earning rate of 11.2 for the 2015.
Thank you,

www.TSPADallas.com

Anna Geleske

The Salon Professional Academy
2440 B S Stemmons Fwy
Lewisville, TX 75067

972-420-7036 office
469-585-0309 mobile



From: AltEarningsAppeals

Sent: 10 Oct 2017 18:44:12 +0000
To: Linda McPherson;AltEarningsAppeals
Subject: RE: “Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal”

Good Afternoon Linda McPherson,

This message confirms that your Notice of Intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal email was received
on October 5, 2017. The e-mail has not yet been reviewed for completeness or content, but your
message has been successfully transmitted.

Thank You,

Alternate Earnings Appeals
Gainful Employment Operations
Operations Performance Division
Business Operations

FederalStudentAid | muzans.

From: Linda McPherson [mailto:linda@mymtacademy.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 5:39 PM

To: AltEarningsAppeals

Subject: "Notice of Intent to File Alternate Earnings Appeal”

Dear FSA:
In accordance with the instructions set out in Gainful Employment Electronic Announcement #95 - Debt-

to-Earnings Rate Alternate Earnings Appeals, Montana Academy of Salons (OPEID: 04164100) hereby
notifies the Department of its intent to file an Alternate Earnings Appeal for the following program(s):

CIpP Credential Level Program Name
Code
12.0401 | Certificate/Diploma Cosmetology

We respectfully request that the Department confirm that this email has been received and that this
Notice of Appeal has been accepted.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at this email address, or by telephone at
406-771-8772 x 3.

Sincerely,

Linda M. McPherson



Linda M. McPherson, CEO

Montana Academy of Salons
501 2nd ST S
Great Falls, MT 59404

P. 406-771-8772
C. 406-788-3287
F.406-771-2711

linda@mymtacademy.com
www.montanabeautyschool.com




